
 
 

  
County Commission 

                400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

                                  Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, July 21, 2020 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
II. Minutes Approval 

1. Tuesday, July 14, 2020 
2. Thursday, July 16, 2020 

 
III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 

 
IV. Action Items 

 
a. Commission Order 2020-326 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing a Cooperative Radio 

Frequency Use Agreement with the Emergency Department of Conservation   
 

b. Commission Order 2020-327 In the Matter of Authorizing Execution of an Agreement Approving a 
CARES Act Application Submitted by Meramec Valley R-III of the County of Franklin, Missouri   
 

c. Commission Order 2020-328 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property 
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such 
Property   
 

d. Commission Order 2020-329  In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real 
Property from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey 
Such Property   

 
e. Commission Order 2020-330 In the Matter of Adjustment of Tax Charges on Personal Property Tax 

Book for the Year 2019 & Prior to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue for Franklin County  
 

f. Commission Order 2020-331 In the Matter of Approving a Subrecipient Award for the Benefit of the 
Franklin County Emergency Management Agency for an Emergency Performance Grant   
 

g. Commission Order 2020-332 In the Matter of Approving a Limited License Agreement with First 
Student Inc. for the Use of GIS Data Developed by Franklin County  
 

h. Commission Order 2020-333 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing a User Agency Agreement 
for Access to Missouri State Highway Patrol Criminal Justice Information Systems  
  

i. Commission Order 2020-334 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing a Service Agreement with 
SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a AT&T Long Distance for Long Distance Services  
 

j.  Commission Order 2020-335 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 
Listed Thereon   

 
County Commission AGENDA Page 1 July 21, 2020 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
k. Commission Order 2020-366 In the Matter of Approving a Limited License Agreement with SWT 

Design for the Use of GIS Data Developed by Franklin County  
 

V. Discussion Items and Reports 
 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 
 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
VI. Adjournment  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
County Commission AGENDA Page 2 July 21, 2020 



Commission Order No. 2020-326 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2020-326 
 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND  
AUTHORIZING A COOPERATIVE RADIO  
FREQUENCY USE AGREEMENT WITH THE  
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION  
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County Emergency Management Agency and 911 has requested that 20 mobile and 
portable radios owned by the Missouri Department of Conservation operate on Franklin County’s Federal 
Communications Commission Mobile Transmit Frequency 156.2100 MHz Mobile Receive Frequency 151.3400 
MHz; and  
 
WHEREAS, the use of said frequency will be in accordance with FCC Rules 47CFR90.421 attached hereto 
and incorporated by reference herein; and  
 
WHEREAS, the MDC units so authorized shall be operated in accordance with the terms and conditions as 
stated on the grantor’s license or as otherwise stated on the Cooperative Radio Frequency Use Agreement 
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Commission of the County of Franklin, Missouri has determined it is in the best interest of the 
citizens of Franklin County to authorize the Cooperative Radio Frequency Use Agreement for the purpose of 
improving communications between the two agencies of government with respect to public safety and 
enforcement of Laws of the State of Missouri.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Cooperative Radio Frequency 
Use Agreement is hereby approved and that Abe Cook, Emergency Management and 911 Director, is 
authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other 
documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 
intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and Cooperative Agreement be provided to the Missouri 
Department of Conservation; and Abe Cook, Emergency Management and 911 Director.                              
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 







Commission Order No. 2020-327 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2020-327 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING EXECUTION  
OF AN AGREEMENT APPROVING A CARES ACT  
APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY MERAMEC VALLEY  
R-III OF THE COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, MISSOURI 
 
WHEREAS, as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic the Federal government has appropriated funding available 
under section 601(a) of the Social Security Act, as added by section 5001 of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and 
Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the CARES Act established the Coronavirus Relief Fund (the “Fund”) and appropriated $150 
billion to the Fund; and 
 
WHEREAS, under the CARES Act, the Fund is to be used to make payments for specified uses to States and 
certain local governments; the District of Columbia and U.S. Territories (consisting of the Commonwealth of 
Puerto Rico, the United States Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, and the Commonwealth of the Northern 
Mariana Islands); and Tribal governments; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CARES Act provides that payments from the Fund may only be used to cover costs that: 
 

1. are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to 
the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID–19); 
2. were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020 (the 
date of enactment of the CARES Act) for the State or government; and 
3. were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 2020; and 

 
WHEREAS, the State of Missouri has received $2,083,701,913 from the Fund and pursuant to SS SCS HCS 
HB 2014 Section 14.43 has distributed to the County of Franklin, Missouri the sum of $12,197,404 to be 
utilized for payment of eligible CARES Act expenses: and 
 
WHEREAS, Meramec Valley R-III of the County of Franklin, Missouri has submitted a CARES Act Fund 
Application to the County of Franklin, Missouri for the amount of $36,454.20 which will cover costs incurred 
due to COVID-19 and fall under the parameters set by the CARES Act; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County 
to approve the CARES Act Fund Application submitted by Meramec Valley R-III attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference herein.  
 
 
 
 



 

Commission Order 2020-327 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute an agreement 
approving the CARES Act Application submitted by Meramec Valley R-III and any and all necessary 
documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may 
be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the 
act and deed of the County.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Meramec Valley R-III; Angela Gibson, 
Auditor; Tim Baker, County Clerk; and Debbie Aholt, County Treasurer.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 













Instructions for Submitting Reimbursement Requests 
DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSON DECEMBER 31, 2020 

• Complete Application and Certification

• Complete provided spreadsheets to summarize all of your entity's reimbursable costs

• Ensure to cite the relevant reimbursement code from the Identification Key provided

• Submit Application and Documentation to:

fra nkl i ncares@fra nkl i nmo.net 

• Points of contact to email or call:

Franklin County Commission 

commission@franklinmo.net 

636-583-6358

Franklin County Auditor 

Angela Gibson 

auditor@franklinmo.net 

636-583-6350

Franklin County Treasurer 

Debbie Aholt 

treasurer@franklinmo.net 

636-583-6311

• The County will then process your eligible invoices through our Accounts Payable process and

issue payment as soon as possible.

• Complete the attached Treasurer's ACH form.

• Please attach your most recent W-9

Internal Use Only: 

0 Approved by: ______________ _ 
Paid ______ ck#: ____ _ 

• I • 

Exhibit A 



Franklin County Application for CARES Act Reimbursement 

Entity Name: Meramec Valley R-III 

Remit Address: 126 North Payne St, Pacific, MO 63069 

Contact and Title: Kathy Richardson 

Contact Phone Number: 636-271-1400

Contact Email: k.richardson@mvr3.kl2.mo.us 

Federal Tax ID: 43-6002688

Certification 

1 John Mulford , am the chief executive of 
'--------------

Meramec Valley R- III , and I certify that: 

• 

l. I have the authority on behalf of Meramec Valley R-III to request 
direct payment from the County of Franklin, Missouri pursuant to Section 14.435 of SS SCS HCS HB 2014, 
from the allocation of funds to the County of Franklin, Missouri from the Coronavirus Relief Fund as 
created in the CARES Act. 

2. I understand that the County of Franklin, Missouri will rely on this certification as a material
representation in making a direct payment to Meramec Valley R- III 

3. Meramec Valley R-III 's proposed uses of the funds provided as direct 
payment under Section 14.435 of SS SCS HCS HB 2014 will be used only to cover those costs that-

a. Are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to 
the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) ("necessary expenditures"); 
b. Were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March
27, 2020, for COVID-19 ; and 
c. Were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December
30, 2020.

4. Funds provided as direct payment from the County of Franklin, Missouri pursuant to this
certification for necessary expenditures that were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 
2020, and ending on December 30, 2020, that are not expended on those necessary expenditures on or 
before March 31, 2021, by the political subdivision or its grantee(s), must be returned to the County of 
Franklin on or before March 31, 2021. 

5. Funds provided as a direct payment from the County of Franklin, Missouri pursuant to
this certification must adhere to official federal guidance issued or to be issued on what constitutes a 
necessary expenditure. Any funds expended by a political subdivision or its grantee(s) in any manner 
that does not adhere to official federal guidance shall be returned to the County of Franklin, Missouri . 

. 2. 



6. Any local government entity receiving funds pursuant to this certification shall retain

documentation of all uses of the funds, including but not limited to invoices and/or sales receipts. Such 

documentation shall be produced to the County of Franklin, Missouri upon request. 

7. Any funds provided pursuant to this certification cannot be used as a revenue replacement

for lower than expected tax or other revenue collections. 

8. Funds received pursuant to this certification cannot be used for expenditures for which a local

government entity has received any other emergency COVID-19 supplemental funding (whether state, 

federal or private in nature) for that same expense. 

9. This grant shall be used solely for necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health

emergency with respect to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), that were not accounted for in the 

budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020, and that were incurred during the period that 

begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 2020. 

10. I understand that the following are non-exclusive examples of eligible expenditures:

a. Medical expenses such as:

• COVID-19-related expenses of public hospitals, clinics, and similar facilities.

• Expenses of establishing temporary public medical facilities and other measures to

increase COVID-19 treatment capacity, including related construction costs.

• Costs of providing COVID-19 testing, including serological testing.

• Emergency medical response expenses, including emergency medical transportation,

related to COVID-19.

• Expenses for establishing and operating public telemedicine capabilities for COVID-19-

related treatment.

b. Public health expenses such as:

• Expenses for communication and enforcement by State, territorial, local, and Tribal

governments of public health orders related to COVID-19.

• Expenses for acquisition and distribution of medical and protective supplies, including

sanitizing products and personal protective equipment, for medical personnel, police

officers, social workers, child protection services, and child welfare officers, direct

service providers for older adults and individuals with disabilities in community settings,

and other public health or safety workers in connection with the COVID-19 public health

emergency.

• Expenses for disinfection of public areas and other facilities, e.g., nursing homes, in

response to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

• Expenses for technical assistance to local authorities or other entities on mitigation of

COVID-19-related threats to public health and safety.

• Expenses for public safety measures undertaken in response to COVID-19.
• Expenses for quarantining individuals.

- 3 -



c. Payroll expenses for public safety, public health, health care, human services, and

similar employees whose services are substantially dedicated to mitigating or

responding to the COVID19 public health emergency.

d. Expenses of actions to facilitate compliance with COVID-19-related public health

measures, such as:

• Expenses for food delivery to residents, including, for example, senior citizens and

other vulnerable populations, to enable compliance with COVID-19 public health

precautions.

• Expenses to facilitate distance learning, including technological improvements, in

connection with school closings to enable compliance with COVID-19 precautions.

• Expenses to improve telework capabilities for public employees to enable compliance

with COVID-19 public health precautions.

• Expenses of providing paid sick and paid family and medical leave to public employees

to enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions.

• COVID-19-related expenses of maintaining state prisons and county jails, including as 

relates to sanitation and improvement of social distancing measures, to enable

compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions.

• Expenses for care for homeless populations provided to mitigate COVID-19 effects and

enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions.

e. Expenses associated with the provision of economic support in connection with the

COVID-19 public health emergency, such as:

• Expenditures related to the provision of grants to small businesses to reimburse the

costs of business interruption caused by required closures.

• Expenditures related to a State, territorial, local, or Tribal government payroll support

program.

• Unemployment insurance costs related to the COVID-19 public health emergency if

such costs will not be reimbursed by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act

or otherwise.

f. Any other COVID-19-related expenses reasonably necessary to the function of

government that satisfy the Fund's eligibility criteria.

11. I understand that the following are non-exclusive examples of ineligible expenditures:

a. Expenses for the State share of Medicaid.

b. Damages covered by insurance.

c. Payroll or benefits expenses for employees whose work duties are not substantially

dedicated to mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

- 4 -



d. Expenses that have been or will be reimbursed under any federal program, such as
the reimbursement by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act of
contributions by States to State unemployment funds.

e. Reimbursement to donors for donated items or services.

f. Workforce bonuses other than hazard pay or overtime.

g. Severance pay.

h. Legal settlements.

I certify under the penalties of perjury set forth in Section 575.040, RSMo, that I have read the 
above certification and my statements contained herein are true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge. 

:::""':

ohn

�d�

Date: W202c2 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this q../fj,__day of�

�

,,,__ 
, 

2020 

NotaryPu ic �·· 
My commission expires: A-pd ! �I JDcJ-.l{

[ 

STEPHANIE L ·scHOMBER 
, Notery Public, Notary Seal 

State of Missouri 
Jefferson County 

Commission# 16078385 I . Commission Ex ires 04-18-2024

• 5 .



Identification Key for Eligible Reimbursable Expenditures under the CARES Act 

1. Medical expenses such as:

a. COVID-19-related expenses of public hospitals, clinics, and similar facilities.

b. Expenses of establishing temporary public medical facilities and other measures to increase

COVID-19 treatment capacity, including related construction costs.

c. Costs of providing COVID-19 testing, including serological testing.

d . Emergency medical response expenses, including emergency medical transportation,

related to COVI0-19.

e. Expenses for establishing and operating public telemedicine capabilities for COVID-19-

related treatment.

2. Public health expenses such as:

a. Expenses for communication and enforcement by State, territorial, local, and Tribal

governments of public health orders related to COVID-19.

b. Expenses for acquisition and distribution of medical and protective supplies, including

sanitizing products and personal protective equipment, for medical personnel, police

officers, social workers, child protection services, and child welfare officers, direct service

providers for older adults and individuals with disabilities in community settings, and other

public health or safety workers in connection with the COVID-19 public health emergency.

c. Expenses for disinfection of public areas and other facilities, e.g., nursing homes, in

response to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

d. Expenses for technical assistance to local authorities or other entities on mitigation of

COVID-19-related threats to public health and safety.

e. Expenses for public safety measures undertaken in response to COVID-19.

f. Expenses for quarantining individuals.

3. Payroll expenses for public safety, public health, health care, human services, and similar employees

whose services are substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to the COVID19 public health

emergency.

4. Expenses of actions to facilitate compliance with COVID-19-related public health measures, such as:

a. Expenses for food delivery to residents, including, for example, senior citizens and other

vulnerable populations, to enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions.

b. Expenses to facilitate distance learning, including technological improvements, in

connection with school closings to enable compliance with COVID-19 precautions.

c. Expenses to improve telework capabilities for public employees to enable compliance with

COVID-19 public health precautions.

d. Expenses of providing paid sick and paid family and medical leave to public employees to

enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions.

e. COVID-19-related expenses of maintaining state prisons and county jails, including as relates

to sanitation and improvement of social distancing measures, to enable compliance with

COVID-19 public health precautions.

f. Expenses for care for homeless populations provided to mitigate COVID-19 effects and

enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions .

. 6. 



5. Expenses associated with the provision of economic support in connection with the COVID-19 public

health emergency, such as:

a. Expenditures related to the provision of grants to small businesses to reimburse the costs of

business interruption caused by required closures.

b. Expenditures related to a State, territorial, local, or Tribal government payroll support

program.

c. Unemployment insurance costs related to the COVID-19 public health emergency if such

costs will not be reimbursed by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act or

otherwise.

6. Any other COVID-19-related expenses reasonably necessary to the function of government that

satisfy the Fund's eligibility criteria

• 7 -



r7 
o· I l_Q_ \/ lf.lJL(d,'-.- Co( \ lv( ;';-Iv

Ocp.utn'lcn1 Dcp3rtmc,u l>aym<"nl Rcq_ucsl r:i)'fllcnt Request P11ymcn1 Rcq1test ln\·01cc lm·oicc: bivoicc l:qnipmcnl (including Rcn!.11), M111crinls, Services. Supplies "'Elicibilit� .. 
Nlllll( Ocs(riplion Number Date Ve ndor N.1mc 0Jtc Nur.ibcr Amount Dacri plion Purpose Code (fron1 Key) 

M11intenmec Supplies ViS3-<:nding 0005 .S/I.S/2020 Cureuv.com S/I.Sno20 Jl9t)<J $/ 11,757.48 12 G.:nnAw:i.yUV mobile UVC Surface S1crilittrnilh Motion Scrtwr shutoff elcruiint: rooms with uv Jighlinc 2E 
MaintCMncc Supplies Vis.,• ending t)00.'.5 4ll2/202o llil\y11rd 5/Unoi.o J000-'702.12 s:/ 7,.'.500.00 .'.5 ca.scs ofnusks contD.inint1 2.000 m.ul.:s in 0th case foe.: ptot«lion 2E 
Hcolth Ser.ice Supplies Visn • ending 0162 .S/27/2020 Office Soum: .S/27/2020 .S l9.S 18-0 s/ H0l.00 IJ lhcnn:11 thcnnomctm t.1kc temperature 2E 
Mainttll.'lIMX Supplies Vi�-<:rn!ing024I .J/15/2020 7Ccd�Suppl)' 4/I.S/2020 17379 S✓ J?R.88 trush ba�1o p31;kups1Udcnt:s COVID19 2E 
MnintCtU.IICC S'Jpplics Vi�-cndin& OHi .J/28/2020 7Ccd:2n Supply 4/28/2020 17486 S / 398.88 ttllsh bac,. to p.1ck up students COVIDl'J 21! 
Mmintcn.lllCC Supplie1 VisHnd[ng0241 4/{"2t120 Hiltynrd -l/(J202iJ HtJK])76S $:I 211.44 disinf«tMt COVID19 2E 
Mminteiunte Supplies Vis:i,<nding 0241 .J/29/2020 New System S/27/2020 &-1348 S / 450.00 fDte nti,sli KN9S COVlDl'J 2E 
Mciutcnilncc Supplies Viso<nding 0241 Jnn020 Anti,.-,on J/212020 114-?S37080.'J7Sk6; S/ 261.00 fnc.:nwks COVlDl'J 2E 
�fainte�ncc Supplies Vis:2-<:ndint: 02-11 VttV2020 Hill)wd VIW2020 G0)7641.S2 S -✓ 448.92 disiuf\.'Cling l3blcts COVID19 2E 
Mointen.,nce Supplies Visa-cnding0241 )/ lJ0.020 Uillyo.rd J/IJnt1W 603796361 S / I.SJ.60 disinf«tinglundwipcs COVtO19 2E 
Mointcna.ncc Supplies M020077-Visa ;nno20 Hillyard )16/2020 6037H597S S / 1,1-13.33 hand.sanitizer COVIUl'J 2E 
Mulmam1cc Supplies M020077-Visa 3/212020 !lillyu.rd Jf4/2020 603781771 S / 587.10 ekc:t:rostaticspmycrs COVIDl'J 2E 
M11i111cnancc Supplies Viso-cndine024I !in0/2020 New System sn.1n.020 847511; s·t// 148.96 glo\·cs COVTDt9 1E 
Technology Technology TC20V207 .J/Hl2020 K.ijec:1 417/2020 Q# 20200U>07943 S ._ J,59'J.88 Sm:utBw WiFi Communi1y/Distancc Lc.:iming \\' 48 
ConunW\ications lnform.ition Support •l/21/2020 Str:mnunn Printing 4/21/2020 113210 S ./ l 10.00 WIFI signs fot p3rl:.ing lots Commurt.ity/Diunnc-c LcMning \\' 49 
TnuuJ>Qr1a1ion Di1iiud1U1tSpnr,ycrs lllV2lOI Tit.M lndustrii'.1.I Cheta !1'26/2020 1094& S./ 3,960.-10 Oisinfcc:to.nt Spruycn S:mi1i1:e Bu.s t-1c.:t 2E 
Tr:uupon:ation H.11\d Saniti,.cr Tital\ lndustt'i:il ChCffl 6/2/2020 10970 S / 770.40 Hand S:miti.i.cr fl>I' student entering and c.-Uting bus Child SJfcly 2E 
Tnll\$porl11ti<ut HMd SM!itizcr TitM lnduslriP.I Cl'lcm 6/2/2020 10<)71 S /. 770.40 Hond Sani1i.-.cr for student cn1cring and c.-Uting bu� Child S:i.fcty 2E 
Trnnsporui1!on Hlll\dS�t�z.c, T'.tanh1du.s�olChcru 6/2/2020 109n S; 770.40 HondSon'.l'.zc,forstudcrt1enlc�ng3Jldc.--.:'.1�ngbus Ch�ldS:ifcty 2E 
Transpoct111100 Hand $3ni111J:t" T11D-n lnduslnal Chem 612/2020 10973 $ · 256.80 Hlllld Sonatm:r forstuda,1 cntcnng cmdc:aung bus Child Safety 2E 
Tnwpor141ion ClCMB;igs tni.nc 4/23n.020 119266076 S'i 215.83 Clcarpl:1$licb:ig5formilkdclivc.ry Conununi1yFoodC><::Ji,;c1y -IA 
Co�uni=tions Jnfom�.-11ion Suppon Strnum.,nn P1intine 4/3n020 113163 S 

/ 
110.00 Signs fo_r Meal Pic:k-up Community Food Oclh'try 4A 

M.:11n1cnnnc.c Supplies Offioc Soum: 6/9no20 2065 s· 1,(,29.SO FltC<l Shield Ma.1!.:s Tc.:acher.K.itmknl S:\fctv 2E 
36,<H.20 I 

�\\2 -) I u i;�-u, 1 ,-,)l...(J; ( · 1 r , ,,~-v



Ocpa11mcnt Department 
Name Description 

Maintenance Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Health Servi<;;c Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
M3intcnancc Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Maintcn::,.ncc Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Mo.intenancc Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
M:l.intcnancc Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Tt.-chnolosy Technology 
Communicalions information Support 
Transporlation Disinfctant Sprayers 
Transpor1ation li:rnd Sanitizer 
Transponation Hand Sanitizer 
Transport:i.tion Hand Sanitizer 
Transportation Hand Sanitizer 
Transportation Clear .Bags 
Communications lnfonnation Suppo1t 
Ma intenance Supplies 

l1aymcnt Request 
Number 

Visa -ending 0005 
Visa - ending 0005 
Visa - ending O 162 
Visa-ending 0241 
Visa-ending 0241 
Visa-ending 0241 
Visa-ending 02•1 I 
Visa-ending 0241 
Vis:i.-cnding 024 t 
Visa-ending 0241 
M020077-Visa 
M020078-Visa 
M020077-Visa 
M020077-Visa 
M02 I 00!>· Visa 
Visa-ending 0241 
M0210l l-Visa 
M021011-Visa 
TC20V207 

TRV2l01 

Payment Request Payment Requc:-t 
Date Vendor Name 

5/t sno20 Cureuv.com 

4/2712020 llillyard 
S/27/2020 Office Source 
4/15/2020 7Ccdars Suppl y  
4/28/2020 7Ccdars Supply 

416/2020 Hillyard 
4/29/2020 New System 

3/212020 Amazon 
2/ I 812020 Hilly 3rd 
3/13/2020 Hillyard 

312/2020 Hillyard 
312/2020 Hillyard 
312/2020 Hillyord 
3/212020 flillyard 
5 /8/2020 New System 

S/20/2020 New System 
5/14/2020 Aire-Master 
5/14/2020 Aire-Master 
418/2020 Kajcct 

4/21/2020 Stranmann Printing 
Titan Indumial Chemical 
Titan Industrial Chemical 
Titan Industrial Chemical 
Tilan Industrial Chemical 
Titan lndustrio.l Chemic:11 
Uline 
Strattmann Printing 
Office Source 

l� 

Invoice Invoice 
Date Number 

5/1512020 31999 S 
5/1512020 30004702\2 S 
S/27n020 519518-0 S 
4115/2020 17379 S 
4/2li/2020 17486 S 

4/6/2020 60383376S S 
S/2712020 8<:)48 S 

3/212020 114-9537080-97S862•t s

2/18/2020 603764152 S 
3/13/2020 603796l_(il._ S 

3/6/2020 60378597J. S 
316/2020 s 

314/2020 603781771 $ 
3/ 6 12020 s 

316/2020 s 

5/27/2020 R475R S 
612/2020 41105 S 
612/2020 s 

41712020 Q# 2020!H--007943 s 

4/21/2020 113210 S 
5126/2020 10948 S 

6/212020 10970 S 
6/212020 10971 S 
61712020 10972 S 
6/212020 \0973 S 

4123/2020 I 19266076 S 
413/2020 113163 S 
619/2020 2065 S 

\. 

({ 
!�� .. >

· 
{) 

(', .. 
'"'\ 

-� 

./ 

,,;,•if' 

'-t )'!"-' - _;/ ', 

n1 t ,,,. · -� ·: ✓ .. 

� C)' i.> '�
·· -)···· 

"-.: V . -;'' 
• < 

\_/' 

'\, 

( \ , 

. ' 

(
./

J t,1._ � L\,-,-� 

(__9 t1 \ 'Lu 

\ -, ' ,:}--'--· . ti 
\ ),,�_ ,,, l/-'<-!...(_ i 

Invoice Equipment (including Rental), Materials, Services, Supplies 
,\mount Description Purpose 

.t••Eligibility• •• 
Code (from Key) 

11,757.48 12 GermAwayUV mobile UVC Surface Sterilizer with Motion Sensor shutoff cleaning rooms with uv lightin� 2E 
7,500.00 S cases of masks containing 2,000 ma!:ks in each case 

&01.00 9thennal thermometers 
face protcctioo 2E 
rnke 1empern1urc 2E 

398.88 trash bags to pack up students COVID\9 2E 
398.88 trash bags 10 pack up studcn1s 
il-He10" disinfectant<l, ?A/ 1 'f4 

COVlD\9 211 
COVID\9 2E 

450.00 face masks KN9S COVID19 21) 
261.00 face masks COVID\9 2E 
44S.92 disinfecting tablets COVID\9 2E 
153.60 disinfecting hand wipes COV[l)\9 2E 

l,143.33 hand sanitizer 
Qi�

,;,.�•nd sarut� .,_.,,r; f;> I) (·.·, c,-;,, e,v;-·i ·p
587 .10 clcCfroslabc sprayers · 

-�_l-<-Vl.>-(1 \ -t,oO �fu (i-/_\ov"1

Gi.20 hand sanitizer & dispensers \ 
.06 hand sanitiw & di,pcn.':';j P ii fvl Cl 2. \ 0 I \ 

3,599.88 S mart.Dus WiFi 
110.00 WWI signs (or parking lots 

3,960.40 Disinfectant Sprayers 

COVlD\9 . 2E 
COVID\9 2E 
COVID\9 2E 
COVID\9 2E 
COVI0\9 2E 
COVID\9 2E 
COVID\9 2E 
COVID\9 2E 
Community/Distance Leaming W 4B 

Community/Ois1ance Leaming W 48 

S anilize Dus fleet 28 
770.40 Hand Sanitizer for student e ntering and exiting bos 
770.40 Hand Sanitizer for student entering and exiting bus 

Child Safety 2ll 
Child Safety 2E 

770.40 Hand Sanitizer for student entering and exiting bus 
-�O Hand Sanitizer for student entering and exiting bus :1, '-::J(o . lf l) 

215.83 Clear plastic bags for milk delivery 
110.00 Signs for Meal Pick-up 

l_,_629.50 Face Shield Ma,;ks 

Child Safety 2E 
Child Safety 2E 
Community Food Delivery 4A 

Community Food Delivery 4A 

Teacher/Student Safety 21! 

; ! 
\i, \ \ 1:, '✓ ( > 

•\ I .. 
_, 1.· .\ 

,. 

1
,! i i/.r

J
'_ 

\,·· i .i /l .-., 1i ,' i 
• ':.,J; i·" ( 

'i,, ;1:1_,,,i•' 
f .t\ \I i',: \ _, __ :, I /.r•. ;, 1' i. 

i 
)i) '. [.'''··'-'/.,' ;:'/'- , -�; �· l1 ,/·\.' i.,: 

\' \ \ ;, •'I \ I • ' 

i I \·, .. ( (' 'f;. ! /,• 

i 
I 

, ,. I 

I • \,\ ' I ) · ( • ;•�••. ,.1A. t/� l ' '•,'
, /\ ��,\ I • ' 

f 
VI{-·� 

\ /' \' f., 1/ \ 

\ . . l , 
\'}:' \' !,, . '. ;t 

'\i-



. . 

View_ your orde.r 

or Visit our store 

Order summary 

I GermAwayUV Mobile UVC Surface Sterilizer with 
! 
·1 Motion Sensor Shutoff x 12 

<!, 

$11,757.48 

Subtotal $11,757.48 

Customer information 

Shipping $0.00 

Total $11,757.48 USO 

Visa (ending in 0005) $11,757.48 

Shipping address Bill[ng address 

Tonya Bausch Tonya Bausch 

Meramec Valley R-III School District Meramec Valley R-III School District 

126 I\Jorth Payne St 126 North Payne St 

2 



Colleen Swanson 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Tonya Bausch 

Friday, May 15, 20201:14 PM 

Colleen Swanson 

Subject: FW: Thank You for Your CureUV Order 31999 

Do you need anything besides this? 

10 2542 6411 0000 2 00000 000 

To V\,rj � °BC{ L,{.S.e, V1

Maintenance Secretary 

Meramec Valley R-III School District 
126 North Payne Street 

Pacific, MO 63069 

636-271-1400

636-271-1406 fax

From: CureUV [mailto:sales@cureuv.com) 

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:13 PM 

To: Tonya Bausch <tbausch@mvr3.kl2.mo.us> 

Subject: Thank You for Your Cure UV Order 31999 

YOUR UV uai-n lXPIPH:J 

Thank you for your order! 

ORDER 31999 

Hi Tonya, we have received your order' We will notify you once your items are 

on the way. Please do not hesitate to contact us via email or phone if you have 

any questions whatsoever! 800-977-7292 Have a great day! 



Pacific, Missouri 63069 

United States 

Shipping method 

Free Shipping! 

Pacific, Missouri 63069 

United States 

Payment method 

VISA Ending in 0005 - $11,757.48

ii ;ou h,he ::ny Ci'-'-=St1ons, r2p!y r:o thi; ernad or cont:iu us at sales@cureuv.com 

3 



Hlll\HD. l::c. 
�-»»:-:� 

r;.:: r · : i , 1, ;. ; ; ·.-:; � :' 

Remit To: CUSTOMER COPY 

HILL YARD I ST. LOUIS 

P.O. BOX 801862 

KANSAS CITY MO 64180 

Plant: 1340 
Phone: 314 432 4500 

Fax: 314 432 0945 INVOICE 

�----------------_;,;,;ln..:.:;tec:.:.rn:..::e::..t;....:www� ;.:.:·h.:.:.;il.'-'.ly.:;.:,ar:..:d·:..:co:.;;m�------------------, 
Information Billing Address 

MERAMEC VALLEY R3 SCHOOL DISTRICT 
126 N Payne St 
Pacific, MO 63069-1260 

Shipping Addres.s 
MERAMEC VALLEY RJ SCHOOL DISTRICT 
102 N 2nd St 

Pacific, MO 63069 

Invoice Details 
ITEM MATERIAL DESCRIPTION 

HIL22395 MASK SURGICAL FDA CLASS 1 
2000/CASE 

Customer Number: 
Invoice Number: 

Purchase Order Date 

Purchase Order# 

Sales Order Number 

Payment Terms 
Currency 

QUANTITY 

5 cs

230313 
3000470212 

05/15/2020 

Colleen Swanson 

3000460768 

Net due in 45 days 
US DOLLARS 

page 1 of 1 

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

57,500.00 $7,500.00 

SHIPPING $0.00 

TAX $0.00 

TOTAL $7,500.00 



OFFICE SOURCE INC 

719 RUDDER RD 

FENTON MO 63026 

519518-0 

SALESMAN 

WRITER 

FEDERAL 

121 
113 PAGE 

#43-1863461 

05/27/20 

1 

CUSTOMER# 2065 DEPT 600 CHARGE PO# 
BILLING ADDRESS INVOICE SHIPPING ADDRESS 

MERAMEC VALLEY R-III SCHOOLS 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

126 N PAYNE STREET 

PACIFIC MO 63069 

ITEM NUMBER CO. DESCRIPTION 

JXB178 

ATTN - BARB HEGER 

SPI THERMAL THERMOMETERS 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS 

SALES 

MERAMEC VALLEY R-III SCHOOLS 

TRUMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

101 INDIAN WARPATH DR 

PACIFIC MO 63069 

ORDER 8/0 SHIP 

UNIT QTY QTY QTY 

EA 9 9 

UNIT 

PRICE 

89.000 

SUB-TOTAL 

TOTAL 

EXTENDED 

801.00 

801.00 

801.00 



Tonya Bausch 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

shannon@7cedarssupply.com 

Wednesday, April 15, 2020 8:06 AM 

Tonya Bausch 

Order receipt for order 17379 

Order Receipt 

Details for Your Order #17379 

Billing Address: 

Accts Payable 
Meramec Valley R-III School 
District 
126 N Payne 
Pacific, Missouri 63069 
636-271-1400

Shipping Address: 

Accts Payable 
Meramec Valley Maintenance Shop 
102 N 2nd Street 
Pacific, Missouri 63069 
636-271-1400

Qty SKU Product Name 

Order Information: 

Order Time: 4/15/2020 8:06: 17 AM 
Current Status: In Process 
Payment Method: PO/Customer Charge 
Account 
PO Number: Tonya 
Promotional Code(s): 

Shipping Info: 

Shipping Method: Local Delivery 
Route 
Shipping Status: Unshipped 
Special Instructions: 

Unit 
Price 

Line 
Total 

18 PNL520 Linear Low Density Can Liners, 33 gal, 1.6 mil, $22.16 $398.88 
33" x 39", Black, 100/Carton 

Sub Total: $398.88 
Admin Discounts: $0.00 

Tax: $0.00 
Shipping: $0.00 
Handling: $0.00 

Grand Tot<ll: $398.88 

This is the Order Confirmation for your purchase. Please retain this email for your 
records. 

1 



Tonya Bausch

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

shannon@7cedarssupply.com 

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 1 :57 PM 

Tonya Bausch 

Order receipt for order 17 486 

Central Office 

Order Receipt 

Details for Your Order #17486 

Billing Address: 

Accts Payable 
Meramec Valley R-III School 
District 
126 N Payne 
Pacific, Missouri 63069 
636-271-1400

Shipping Address: 

Accts Payable 
Meramec Valley Maintenance Shop 
102 N 2nd Street 
Pacific, Missouri 63069 
636-271-1400

Qty SKU Product Name 

Order Information: 

Order Time: 4/28/2020 1:56:56 PM 
Current Status: In Process 
Payment Method: PO/Customer Charge 
Account 
PO Number: Tonya 
Promotional Code(s): 

Shipping Info: 

Shipping Method: Local Delivery 
Route 
Shipping Status: Unshipped 
Special Instructions: 

Unit 
Price 

Line 
Total 

18 PNL520 Linear Low Density Can Liners, 33 gal, 1.6 mil, $22.16 $398.88 
33" x 39", Black, 100/Carton 

l 

Sub Total: $398.88 
Admin Discounts: $0.00 

Tax: $0.00 
Shipping: $0.00 
Handling: $0.00 

Grand Total: $398.88 



HILLYARD 
:«-:««-»: 

The Cleaning Resource• 

Plant: 1340 
Phone: 314 432 4600 
Fax: 314 432 0945 

Remit To: 
HILL YARD I ST. LOUIS 

P.O Box: 801862 

KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-1862 

Ship MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST
To MAITENANCE 

Bill 

To 

102 N 2ND ST
PACIFIC MO 63069

MERAMEC VAL LEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST
126 N Payne St 
Pacific MO 63069-1260

_____ _ _____ __ . . .. _ _ _ www.hillyard.com------------· 

Information 

Customer Number: 230313 

Invoice Number 603833765
Invoice Date 04/06/2020 

Purchase Order No. TONYA B
Packing List Number 842710190

Sales Order Number 3000439090

Payment Terms Net45

Customer Pick UpPa e 1 of 1 

--------------------------· Please Detach and Return Upper Portion with Payment-·-·-······-·······-----··-------·-···--·······-······ 

Invoice Details 

ITEM MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
' 

Q 

0010 HIL0082425 _yc.f'r'� 8 EA 26.43 211.44 

ARSENAL 1 Q.T. PLUS ✓ )!L,• 
) f-, ,._: i' .... 

J;V'-:Y ,J 

HILLYARD 
:-:-:«««« 

The Cleaning Resource• 

Plant: 1340 

HILL YARD/ ST. LOUIS 

P. 0. Box: 801862 

----------------

Subtotal 211.44 

---------

Shipping 0.00 

Tax Amount 0.00 

-------------------

Gross Price 211.44 

-----------·----

Invoice Number 603833765 Date 04/06/2020 Purchase Order: TONYA B
Customer Number 230313 MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 

Invoice 
CUSTOMER COPY 

KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-1862 
� Please consider the environment before printing this invoice. 



NEIN. 
-svSTEWI

TEL: 314.298.7100 

TOU-FREE: Bn.298.7100 

FAX: 314.298.7111 

EMAIL: lnfo@newsyst,monllne.com 

4120 Aider Trail North • Earth City, MO 63045 

www.newsystemonline.com 

Sold To 

INVOICE 

jPage 1;1·· 

Ship To 
MERAMEC VALLEY R-III SCHOOLS 

126 N PAYNE 
MERAMEC VALLEY R-III SCHOOLS 

126 N PAYNE 
PACIFIC MO 63069 PACIFIC MO 63069 

ustomer 

0300380 

nvo,ce 

uyer 

TONYA BAUSCH 

re,g t erms 

ustomer 

a um er 

084348 05/27/2020 05/26/20 PREPAID 

1 5 5 TM-KN95 KN95 FACE MASK 20/BX., HIGfl 
FILTRATION,. 4 LAYERS' W/NOSE 
CLIP 

** 20 MASKS PER BOX ** 

Signature Proof of Delivery: PLEASE NOTE ALL ITEMS RELATED TO CORONAVIRUS, I.E. 
SOAP, SANITIZER. WIPES, VICTORY SPRAYERS AND CDT 
TABLETS ARE FINAL SALES AND NOT RETURNABLE 

Poertner 05/26/20 09:51 

Sent Copy Pay By 06/2 6/2020 Writer: TB 

Ip 18 

Tr Tl/010 

erms 

NET 30 DAYS 

Bx 90.00 

Merchandise 
Freight 
Misc Charges 
Sub Total 
Taxable 
Tax <r-KJE> 

TOTAL 

$450.09 

450.00 
0.00 
0.00 

450.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$450.00 



amazon.com 
.........,,_,,7 

Final Details for Order #114-9537080-9758624 

Order Placed: March 2, 2020 
Amazon.com order number: 114-9537080-9758624 
Order Total: $261.00 

Shipped on March 4, 2020 

Items Ordered Price 

9 of: Kennedy Disposable Earloop Face Masks&#xFFOC;Great for Virus Protection and Personal $29.00 
Health 
Sold by: Lamijua (seHer profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Tonya Bausch 
MERAMEC VALLEY R-111 SCHOOL DISTRICT 
126 N PAYNE ST 
PACIFIC, MO 63069-1260 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Payment Method: 
Visa I Last digits: 0241 

Billing Address: 
Tonya Bausch 
MERAMEC VALLEY R-111 SCHOOL DISTRICT 
126 N PAYNE ST 
PACIFIC, MO 63069-1260 
United States 

Payment Information 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $261.00 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
----

Total before tax: $261.00 

Sales Tax: $0.00 
----

Total for This Shipment: $261.00 
----

ltem(s) Subtotal: $261.00 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $261.00 

Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total: $261.00 

To view the status of your order, return to Qrd.acS..umm;:iJ:¥.. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 



HILLYARD 
»:«-:-»:-:-: 

Remit To: 

The Cleaning Resource• 

Plant: 1340 
Phone: 314 432 4600 
Fax: 314 432 0945 

HILL YARD I ST. LOUIS 

P.O Box: 801862 

KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-1862 

Ship MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 
To 126 N Payne St 

Customer Number: 230313 

Invoice Number 603764152 
Invoice Date 02/18/2020 
Purchase Order No. PurTabs 

Packing List Number 842635530 

Pacific MO 63069-1260 Sales Order Number 3000428863 

Bill 
To 

MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 
126 N Payne St 
Pacific MO 63069-1260 

Payment Terms Net45 

Customer Pick Up 
Pa e 1 of 1 

I 

I Total Amount Due 448.92 

-········-·-··-··-···-···-----··--·---· Please Detach and Return Upper Portion with Payment------·-··-···-··-····-··-·····-·-----······-· 

Invoice Details 

ITEM MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

0010 ECAESPT33G 12 BT 37.41 448.92 

DISF TAB SOLUTIN PURTABS 3.3G 2008T 6CS 
--------·-•·-------

Subtotal 448.92 

-------------------

Shipping 0.00 

Tax Amount 0.00 

-------------------

Gross Price 448.92 

-----·--------------

**New order and delivery policies coming in 2020 ... pleas i contact your ace ount manager for letails. 

Plant: 1340 Invoice Number 603764152 Date 02/18/2020 Purchase Order: PurTabs 

HILLYARD 
:-»:«-:«« 

The Cleaning Resource, 

HILL YARD I ST. LOUIS 

P. 0. Box: 801862 

KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-1862 

Customer Number 230313 MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 

Invoice 
CUSTOMER COPY 

� Please consider the environment before printing this invoice. 



HILLYARD 
� 

The Cleaning Resource• 

01ant: 1340 
"hone: 314 432 4600 
"ax: 314 432 0945 

Remit To: 
HILL YARD I ST. LOUIS 

P.O Box: 801862 

KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-1862 

Ship 
ro 

MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 
MAITENANCE 

3ill 

ro 

102 N 2ND ST 
PACIFIC MO 63069 

MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 
126 N P ayne St 
Pacific MO 63069-1260 

Information 

Customer Number: 230313 

Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
Purchase Order No. 

Packing List Number 

Sales Order Number 

Payment Terms 

603796361
03/13/2020
TONYA 

842670618 

3000443583 

Net45 

Customer Pick Up 
Page 1 of 1 

I T�t�� Amount Due 153.60 

---·---------·-··--·--··-··- Please Detach and Return Upper Portion with Payment----···········-·-·····---

Invoice Details 

ITEM MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 

0010 CLO30825 4 cs 38.40 

WIPE HEALTHCARE HYO PEROX CLN DIS 155CT 

Subtotal 

Shipping 
Tax Amount 

Gross Price 

AMOUNT 

153.60 

---.. -------·----------

153.60 

- ----

0.00 

0.00 

------ ---

153.60 

---·--- .. 

**New order and delivery policies coming in 2020 ... pleas � contact your ace punt manager for :ietails. 

HILLYARD 
»:«««« 

The cre2.ning Resource, 

Plant: 1340 

HILLYARD/ST. LOUIS 

P. 0. Box: 801862 

Invoice Number 603796361 Date 03/13/2020 Purchase Order: TONYA 
Customer Number 230313 MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 

Invoice 
CUSTOMER COPY 

KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-1862 



HILLYARD 
:«-»:-»»: 

The Cleaning Resource• 

Plant: 1340 
Phone: 314 432 4600 
Fax: 314 432 0945 

Remit To: 
HILL YARD I ST. LOUIS 

P.O Box: 801862 

KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-1862 

Ship MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST
To MAITENANCE

Bill 
To 

102 N 2ND ST
PACIFIC MO 63069

MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST
126 N Payne St
Pacific MO 63069-1260

.. www.hillyard.com. 

Information 

Customer Number: 230313 

Invoice Number 603785975
Invoice Date 03/06/2020 

Purchase Order No. MO20077

Packing List Number 842657089

Sales Order Number 3000434900

Payment Terms Net 45

Customer Pick Up Pa e 1 of 1

/ Total Am.ou�t Due 1,143.33

------------------------------------------------------- Please Detach and Return Upper Portion with Payment------------------------------------------------------------

Invoice Details 

ITEM MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

0030 HIL22075 48 EA 

CLEAN TRAY GRAY AFFINITY DISP

0010 HIL22280 60 EA 

DISP AFFINITY MNL 1.25L WH HILLYARD LOGO

0020 HIL0041003 23 cs 49.71 1,143.33 

SANITIZER AFFINITY FOAMING 1000MU4CS
------------------------

Subtotal 1,143.33 

-------------------------

Shipping 0.00 

Tax Amount 0.00 

---------------------

Gross Price 1,143.33 

-----------------------

**New order and delivery policies coming in 2020 ... pleas � contact your ace ount manager for fotails.

HrLLYARD 
:«-»:-»»: 

Plant: 1340 Invoice Number 603785975 Date 03/06/2020 Purchase Order: MO20077
Customer Number 230313 MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 

Invoice 
The Clear1ir,9 Resou1ce• 

HILL YARD/ ST. LOUIS 

P. 0. Box: 801862 

KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-1862 
CUSTOMER COPY 

� Please consider the environment before printing this invoice. 



Quantity 
10.00 

60.00 

To: HILL YARD 
815 FEE FEE ROAD 

Meramec Valley R-111 School District 
126 N PAYNE 

PACIFIC MO 63069 
(636) 271-1400 FAX: (636) 271-1406 

MARYLAND HEIGHTS MO 63043 

Vendor ID: HILL YA 
PHONE: 314-432-4600 
FAX: 

PURCHASE ORDER 

PO Number: 
Date: 

SHIP TO: 

MO20077 
03/02/2020 

MERAMEC VALLEY MAINTENANCE 
SHOP 
102 N 2ND STREET 
PACIFIC MO 63069 
PHONE: 636-271-1400 

Catalogue Purchase Order Detail Description Unit Price Total Price Cost Center ID 
7 :\-: ECAPX200ES PROTEXUS ELECTROSTATIC SPRAYER 587.10 5,871.00 '(\-�-A 'I\�.--

HIL22280 HAND SANITIZER DISPENSERS 0.00 0.00 
,,. 

,;...5,<�_ 

23.00 HIL0041003 DISPENSER HAND SANITZER 49.71 1,143.33 ,..,:._ l., (J:, 19 !,-7 '71

96.00 HIL0041082 

Account Number 
LO 2542 6411 0000 2 54200 000 

COMMENT: 

E1np!oyea Name: 

Submlt!a:f User: 

TONYA BAUSCH 

TONYA BAUSCH 

HAND SANITIZER PUMPS 

Amount 
7,628.73 

Approvals: Result Date Approve<;! Rejected Actual Approver Name 
03/02/2020 X JEFFERY PIPES 
03102/2020 X JEFF HAUG 

6.40 614.40 - /-l �:;:� =.'Av·

·, 
·, ·-

I• 

Total Amount:!� ____ 7,_6_2_8._7�31

Account Number Amount 

Subject to these Conditions: 
l. Valid only when signed by authorized official.

2. All goods must be ·furnished as specified and 
are subject to our approval on arrival. 

3. PO number must appea c on a 11 packages & i nvo lee�. 

4. All boxes MUST contain a packing slip.

-



HILLYARD 
:««««« 

The Cleaning Resource• 

Plant: 1340 
Phone: 314 432 4600 
Fax: 314 432 0945 

Remit To: 
HILL YARD I ST. LOUIS 

P.O Box: 801862 

KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-1862 

Ship MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 

To MAITENANCE 

.www.hillyard.com. 

Information 

Customer Number: 230313 

Invoice Number 603781771 
Invoice Date 03/04/2020 
Purchase Order No. M020077 

Packing List Number 842653993 

102 N 2ND ST 
PACIFIC MO 63069 

Sales Order Number 3000434900 

Bill 
To 

MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 
126 N Payne St 
Pacific MO 63069-1260 

Payment Terms Net 45 

Pa e 1 of 1 

j Total Amount Due 587.10 

---·-······-········-··-···-·-·· Please Detach and Return Upper Portion with Payment---······-··--···--···-······-·-·············--···-· 

Invoice Details 

ITEM MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

0010 ECAPX200ES 1 EA 587.10 587.10 

SPRAYER SANI HNDHLD ELECSTATIC PROTEXUS 
-----------------

Subtotal 587.10 

------- . 

Shipping 0.00 

Tax Amount 0.00 

----------------------

Gross Price 587.10 

-------------------

**New order and delivery policies coming in 2020 ... pleas � contact your ace ount manager for �etails. 

Plant: 1340 Invoice Number 603781771 Date 03/04/2020 Purchase Order: M020077 

HILLYARD 
=-� 

Tfle Cleaning Resource-

HILL YARD I ST. LOUIS 

P. 0. Box: 801862 

KANSAS CITY, MO 64180-1862 

Customer Number 230313 MERAMEC VALLEY R 3 SCHOOL DIST 

Invoice 
CUSTOMER COPY 

� Please consider the environment before printing this invoice. 



Meramec Valley R-III School District 
126 N PAYNE 

PURCHASE ORDER 

PO Number: MO21009 
07/01/2020 PACIFIC MO 63069 Date: 

(636) 271-1400 FAX: (636) 271-1406 

Quantity 
10.00 

To: NEW SYSTEM CARPET & BLDG CARE 
4120 RIDER TRAIL NORTH 
EARTH CITY MO 63045-1120 

Vendor ID: NEWCAR 
PHONE: 314-298-7100 
FAX: 314-298-7111 

Catalogue 
DM-IT119529 

Purchase Order Detail Description 
INFRARED THERMOMETERS 

- -

-- \: ' 'r ,,._,, ,...,, �,
..,, 

-- ,' --,.._,.• 

SHIP TO: 

MERAMEC VALLEY R-11I SCHOOL 
CENTRAL OFFICE 
126 N PAYNE STREET 
PACIFIC MO 63069 
PHONE: 636-271-1400 

Unit Price 
112.30 

Total Price 
1,123.00 

Cost Center ID 

Total Amount:! 1,123.ooj 
�-----� 

Account Number Amount 
l, 123.00 

Account Number Amount 
10 2542 6411 0000 2 00000 000 

COMMENT: COVID19 

Employee Name: TONYA BAUSCH 

Submitted User. TONY A BAUSCH 

Approvals: Result Date Approved Rejected Actual Approver Name 
05/11/2020 X JEFFERY PIPES 
05/12/2020 X JEFF HAUG 

Subject to these Conditions: 
l. Valid only when signed by authorized official. 
2. All goods must be furnished as specified -and 

are subject to our approval on arrival. 
3. PO nurr.ber must appear on all packages & invoices. 

4. All boxes MUST contain a packing slip. 



.NEIN 
SVSTEM 

TEL: 314.298.7100 
TOU-FREE: Bn.298.7100 
FAX: 31◄.29B.7111 
EMAIL: lnlo@newsyslemonllne.com 

4120 Rider Trail North • Earth City, MO 63045 

www.newsystemonline.com 

Sold To 

INVOICE 

Ship To 
MERAMEC VALLEY R-III SCHOOLS 

126 N PAYNE 

MERAMEC VALLEY R-III SCHOOLS 

126 N PAYNE 

PACIFIC MO 63069 PACIFIC MO 63069 

ustomer r er ate 

0300380 05/20/2020 

nvo,ce nvo,ce ate 

uyer ustomer 

JONATHON BORNTRAGER 

re,g t erms o um er 

084758 05/27/2020 05/26/20 PREPAID 

1 50 20 30 SZ-GVDR-L GLOVE VINYL POWDERED LARGE 
10/100 :ROLL CUFF T.MIL NAT 
Vll33 

2 10 8 2 SZ-GVDR-M GLOVE VINYL POWDERED MEDIUM 
10/100 ROLL CUFF 4 MIL NAT 

3 10 10 SZ-GVDR-XL GLOVE VINYL POWEREDED XL 
10/100 ROLL CUFF 4 MIL NAT 
Vl134 

Signature Proof of Delivery: PLEASE NOTE ALL ITEMS RELATED TO CORONAVIRUS, I.E. 

Poertner 05/26/20 09:51 

SOAP. SANITIZER. WIPES. VICTORY SPRAYERS AND CDT 
TABLETS ARE FINAL SALES AND NOT RETIJRNABLE 

Sent Copy Pay By 06/2 6/2020 Writer: TB 

1p ,a 

Tr Tl/009 

erms 

NET 30 DAYS 

Bx 3.92 

Bx 

Bx 

3.92 

3.92 

Merchandise 
Freight 
Misc Charges 
Sub Total 
Taxable 
Tax Cr,KJE)

TOTAL 

$78.4.0. 

$31. 36 

$39.20 

148.96 
0.00 
0.00 

148.96 
0.00 
0.00 

$148.96 



Meramec Valley R-111 School District 
126 N PAYNE 

PURCHASE ORDER 

PO Number: MO21011 
07/01/2020 PACIFIC MO 63069 Date: 

(636) 271-1400 FAX: (636) 271-1406 

To: SPD ENTERPRISES LLC 
AIRE MASTER OF CENTRAL MO 
PO BOX 562 
SULLIVAN MO 63080 

Vendor ID: AIREMASTER 
PHONE: 573-927-2912 
FAX: 

Quantity Catalogue Purchase Order Detail Description 
DISTRICT MANUAL FOAMING HAND 
SANITIZER DISPENSERS 

286.00 

572.00 ALCOHOL BASED FOAMING HAND 
SANITIZER 

SHIP TO: 

MERAMEC VALLEY MAINTENANCE 
SHOP 
102 N 2ND STREET 
PACIFIC MO 63069 
PHONE: 636-271-1400 

Unit Price 
9.99 

Total Price Cost Center ID 
2,857.14

) 
4,839.12 8.46 

\ .. .,,

Total Amount:j 7,696,261 
'---------' 

Account Number Amount 
7,696.26 

Account Number Amount 
10 2542 6411 0000 2 00000 000 

COMMENT: COVID19 

Employee Name: TONYA BAUSCH 

SubmiUed User. TONY A BAUSCH 

Approvals: Result Date Approved Rejected Actual Approver Name 
05/15/2020 X JEFFERY PIPES 
05/18/2020 X JEFF HAUG 

Subject to these Conditions, 

1. Valid only when signed by authorized official.

2. All goods must be furnished as specified and 
are subject to our approval on arrival.

3. PO number must appear on all packages & invoices.

4. All boxes MUST contain a packing slip.



Kajeet, Inc. 

7901 Jones Branch Drive 
Ste 350 
McLean, VA 22102 
United States 

sales@kajeet.net 
www.Kajeet.net 

Bill To: 

Meramec Valley R-111 School District 
126 N.Payne 
Pacific, MO 63069 
United States 

bmccaw@mvr3.k12.mo.us 

Description 

KJT SMARTBUS 
Kajeet SmartBus Wi-Fi - Better, 12mo 

SHIPPING 
Shipping 

TAF 
Telecom & Admin Fee (6.9%) 

CC FEE 
Credit Card Payment Fee 5% 

Notes 

INVOICE 

Paid , : 

Invoice #: INV11002 
Invoice Date: Apr 29, 2020 

Due date: Apr 29, 2020 

Amount due: 
$0.00 

Ship To: 

Meramec Valley R-111 Tech 
136 W.Union 
Pacific, MO 63069 
United States 

Quantity Price 

4 $899.97 

1 $25.00 

1 $132.37 

1 $187.87 

Subtotal 

Discount (0%) 

Total 

Amount paid 

Amount due 

Amount 

$3,599.88 

$25.00 

$132.37 

$187.87 

$3,945.12 

$0.00 

$3,945.12 

-$3,945.12 

$0.00 USO 

,l 

Should you have any question, please don't hesitate to contact your Kajeet Account Representative. 



I 

Bill To 

Straatmann Printing and Design 

Straatmann Printing and Design 

219 South First Street 

Pacific, MO 63069 

Meramec Valley School District 
126 North Payne Street 
Pacific, MO 63069 

P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship 

4/21/2020 

Quantity Item Code Description 

Via 

10 Signs IO Is• 24 wifi lot signs 2 sided on coro with post 

Ship To 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

4/21/2020 113210 

F.O.B. Project 

Price Each Amount 

I 1.00 110.00 

Total $110.00 

/ 
..

,•·y . ,. ,,:.,. __ ,.. . ..,, . .? . ) . 'i .-

; 



POiBOx:638 . .  .. . . .

GtoVet,. M(l:.63.04'0 

Bill To: 

Meramec Valley RIii School District 
Attn: Accts Payable 
126 N. Payne 
Pacific, MO 63069 

Cust. P.O.# P.O. II 

5-33721

Item Code Description

WVP300ESI MSRP Backpack Sprayer Kit 
WVP200ESKI MSRP Handheld Sprayer Kit 

TLBl-4 Triple Threat w/ Lemon (4 X 1) 

Rep 

PA 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

5/26/2020 10948 

Terms: Net 30 

Ship To: 

Meramec Valley R-III Trans. 

2256 Hwy AP 
Catawissa, MO 63015 
c/o Joyce 
636-271-1400

Via F.0.8. Sales No. 

Titan PrePaid 116167 

Qty. U/M Price Each Total 

1.00 EA 2,499.00 2499.00 

1.00 EA 999.00 999.00 

2.00 4/CS 231.20 462.40 

Thank you for your business! www.titanindustrialchemicals.com Subtotal: $3,960.40 
*Past Due assessed 1.5% per month Sales Tax: (0.0%) $0.00 
Non-tax exempt customers, other than Missouri or f[{inois 

Total: $3,960.40 
are responsible for Use Tax to their own state. 

Payments/Credits: $0.00 
Phone# Fax# E-mail

877-273-9030 636-273-9055 titanindchem@sbcglobal. net Balance Due: $3,960.40 



Tl-�)\' ·-i,··· 
; .  

..
. ·. . 

� . 

. 
-: -� . . 

bidustrial Chemicals,, LLC 

Bill To: 

PO'Box6.35 
Gmver;.MCi 63040 

Meramec Valley RIii School District 
Attn: Accts Payable 
126 N. Payne 
Pacific, MO 63069 

Cust. P.O.# P.O.# Rep 

S-33742 PA 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

6/2/2020 10970 

Terms: Net 30 

Ship To: 

Meramec Valley RII I Trans. Dept. 
2256 Hwy AP 
Catawissa, MO 63015 
c/o Scott I Supv. 
314-277-1277

Via F.0.8. Sales No. 

Titan PrePaid 116172 

Item Code Description Qty. U/M Price Each Total 

ESBX7714 ... Hand Sanitizer /Gel SB 24x8oz flip top 3.00 24/CS 256.80 770.40 

Thank you for your business( www.titanin.dustrialchemicals.com Subtotal: $770.40 
"Past Due assessed 1.5% per month Sales Tax: (0.0%) $0.00 
Non-tax exempt customers, other than Missouri or /Wnois · Total: $770.40 
are responsible for Use Tax to their own state. 

Payments/Credits: $0.00 
Phone# Fax# E-mail

877-273-9030 636-273-9055 titanindchem@sbcglobal.net Balance Due: $770�40 



-T; ·1rr1a -.. r
. !_ - , A.1'1. �

lrldustrlal dhemf cals,. LLC. 

Bill To: 

PO:Box635 
Grover� M0-'63040 

Meramec Valley RIii School District 

Attn: Accts Payable 
126 N. Payne 
Pacific, MO 63069 

Cust. P.O.# P.O.# Rep 

S-33742 PA 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

6/2/2020 10971 

Terms: Net 30 

Ship To: 

Meramec Valley Rill Trans. Dept. 

2256 Hwy AP 
Catawissa, MO 63015 

c/o Scott I Supv. 

314-277-1277

Via F.O.B. Sales No. 

Titan PrePaid 116172 

Item Code Description Qty. U/M Price Each Total 

ESBX7714 ... Hand Sanitizer/Gel SB 24x8oz flip top 3.00 24/CS 256.80 770.40 

Thank you for your business! www.titanindustrialchemicals.com Subtotal: $770.40 

*Past Due assessed 1.5% per month Sales Tax: (0.0%) $0.00 

Non-tax exempt customers, other than Missouri or tmnois Total: $770.40 
are responsible for Use Tax to their own state. 

Payments/ Credits: $0.00 
Phone# Fax# E-mail

s110.AO 877-273-9030 636-273-9055 titanindchem@sbcglobal.net Balance Due: 

4 \ 



TITA.rl 
Industrial Cheridcals,. LLC 

Bill To: 

POBox·635 

.Grover, M<l63040 

Meramec Valley RIii School District 
Attn: Accts Payable 
126 N. Payne 
Pacific, MO 63069 

Cust. P .0./1 P.O. It Rep 

S-33742 PA 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

6/2/2020 10972 

Terms: Net30 

Ship To: 

Meramec Valley RIii Trans. Dept. 
2256 Hwy AP 
Catawissa, MO 63015 
cl o Scott I Supv. 
314-277-1277

Via F.O.B. Sates No. 

Titan PrePaid 116172 

Item Code Description Qty. U/M Price Each Total 

ESBX7714 ... Hand Sanitizer /Gel SB 24x8oz flip top 3.00 24/CS 256.80 770.40 

Thank you for your business! www.titanindustrialchemicals.com Subtotal: $770.40 

*Past Due assessed 1 . 5% per month Sales Tax: (0.0%) $0.00 
Non-tax exempt customers, other than Missoud oi !Wnois Total: $770.40 
are responsible for Use Tax to their own state. 

Payments/Credits: $0.00 
Phone# Fax# E-mail

$770.�-0 877-273-9030 636-273-9055 titanindchem@sbcglobal. net Balance Due: 

3"1 



TlTArl 
lridustrJal Chemlcats�;LLC 

Bill To: 

POBox-635 
Gr.over; MC)-6.3040 

Meramec Valley RIii School District 
Attn: Accts Payable 
126 N. Payne 
Pacific, MO 63069 

Cust. P .0./f P.O.# Rep 

·s-33742 PA 

Invoice 

Date Invoice II 

6/2/2020 10973 

Terms: Net 30 

Ship To: 

Meramec Valley RIii Trans. Dept. 
2256 Hwy AP 

Catawissa, MO 63015 
cl o Scott I Supv. 
314-277-1277

Via F.0.8. Sales No. 

Titan PrePaid 116172 

Item Code Description Qty. U/M Price Each Total 

ESBX7714 ... Hand Sanitizer /Gel SB 24x8oz flip top 1.00 24/CS 256.80 256.80 

Thank you for your business! www.titanindustrialchemicals.com Subtotal: $256.80 
*Past Due assessed 1.5% per month Sales Tax: (0.0%) $0.00 
Non-tax exempt customers, other thqn M;ssouri or Illinois 

Total: $256.80 
are responsible for Use Tax to their own state. 

Payments/Credits: $0.00 
Phone# Fax# E-mail

877-273-9030 636-273-9055 titanindchem@sbcglobal.net Balance Due: $256.80 



ULINE 
l -800-295-55 l 0

uline.com 
PO Box 88741 Chicago, IL 60680-1741 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER. ULINE CUSTOMER SINCE 2008 

DUPLICATE 

INVOICE 

ULINE FED ID#: 36-3684738 

INVOICE#: 119266076 

ORDER #: 36307927 

SOLD TO: MERAMEC VALLEY R3 SCHOOL DIST SHIP TO:

126 N PAYNE ST 

MERAMEC VALLEY R Ill 

PACIFIC MO 63069- 1 260 

5 CT 

ORDER PLACED BY: JOYCE MOSS 
INTERNET 

PLEASE PAY FROM 
THIS INVOICE 
REFER TO THIS 
INVOICE NUMBER 

S-7628

1871 OLD GRAY SUMMIT RD 

ATTN JOYCE 

PACIFIC MO 63069 

T-SHIRT BAGS· .5 MIL, 12 X 7 X 22", CLEAR

CHARGED TO VISA ENDING IN 0210 
$215.83 

SUB-TOTAL 
160.00 

SALES TAX 
.00 

SHIPPING/HANDLING 
55.83 

32.00 

WHEN CONTACTING MERAMEC VALLEY R3 SCHOOL DIST 
US REGARDING 

4149769 l 19266076 04/23/20 

THIS TRANSACTION 

160.00 

AMOUNT DUE 
.00 

.00 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

IF DIFFERENT THAN AMOUNT DUE $ _____ _ 

W.l<E CHECK 

PAYABLE AND 

W.ll TO: 

ULINE 

ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
PO Box 8874-1 
Chicago IL 60680- 1 7 41 

0414976901192660762004230000215830 

EXPIAJN OIFFERENC,S ON RMRSE SIDE 

IMPORTANT PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS 

PORTION TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT 

Poge 1 of 1 



Bill To 

Straatmann Printing and Design 

Straatmann Printing and Design 

219 South First Street 

Pacific, MO 63069 

Meramec Valley School District 

126 North Payne Street 
Pacific, MO 63069 

P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship 

4/3/2020 

Quantity Item Code Description 

I Signs various signs for the Meal pickup 
24X36 
Ordered by TOM SAVAGE 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

4/3/2020 113163 

Ship To 

Via F.0.8. Project 

Price Each Amount 

l 10.00 110.00 

Total $110.00 



oFFICE 
SOURCE 
�l:Dl/lfr,fSJl&.vno,1$' 

OFFICE SOURCE INC 

719 RUDDER RD 
FENTON MO 63026 

CUSTOMER# 2065 DEPT 103 
BILLING ADDRESS 

MERAMEC VALLEY R-III SCHOOLS 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
126 N PAYNE STREET 

CHARGE 
INVOICE 

INVOICE 

520413-0 

SALESMAN 
WRITER 
FEDERAL 

PO# 

121 
121 PAGE 
#43-1863461 

SHIPPING ADDRESS 

STEPHANIE SCHOMBER 
CENTRAL OFFICE 

06/09/20 

1 

PACIFIC MO 63069 
126 N PAYNE ST 
PACIFIC MO 63069 

CO. DESCRIPTION 

ORDER B/0 SHIP UNIT 

UNIT QTY QTY QTY PRICE ITEM NUMBER 

FSCFHD REY SHIELD,FACE,CLEAR,7MIL CT 1 1 1629.500 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS 

ALTON HIGHLAND ST. LOUIS 

618-465•5533 618-654-7514 636-349-5101

offlcesource l .com 

SUB-TOTAL 

TOTAL 

EXTENDED 
1629.500 

1629.501 

1629 .50 





Commission Order No. 2020-328 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 
 

Commission Order 2020-328  

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to Lot 33 of Red Barn Community Plat 4, 231 
Vistaview Drive Villa Ridge, Missouri 63089; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest, and fees charged against said parcel is $518.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Jennifer L. Brookman and Raymond C. Stahl have expressed an interest in acquiring the property 
from Franklin County for a portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to Jennifer L. Brookman and Raymond C. Stahl for the amount offered. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offer of Jennifer L. Brookman and 
Raymond C. Stahl to purchase the subject property for the sum of $260.00, said sum consisting of back taxes, 
interests, and costs of $212.91, and a Trustee’s Commission of $47.09. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of Jennifer L. Brookman and Raymond C. Stahl to 
file the original deeds with the office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 
 
   1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee  
   2. Tom Copeland, Assessor 
   3. Doug Trentmann, Collector 
   4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 







Commission Order No. 2020-329 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin Trustee’s Sale / Taxes 
 

Commission Order 2020-329  

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to Lot 1 of Red Barn Community Plat 4, 410 
Dollie Drive Villa Ridge, Missouri 63089; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest, and fees charged against said parcel is $1,978.75; and 
 
WHEREAS, Jennifer L. Brookman and Raymond C. Stahl have expressed an interest in acquiring the property 
from Franklin County for a portion of the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to Jennifer L. Brookman and Raymond C. Stahl for the amount offered. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offer of Jennifer L. Brookman and 
Raymond C. Stahl to purchase the subject property for the sum of $1,000.00, said sum consisting of back 
taxes, interests, and costs of $820.12, and a Trustee’s Commission of $179.88. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of Jennifer L. Brookman and Raymond C. Stahl to 
file the original deeds with the office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 
 
   1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee  
   2. Tom Copeland, Assessor 
   3. Doug Trentmann, Collector 
   4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 







Commission Order No. 2020-330 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin  Taxes-Property 
 

Commission Order 2020-330  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ADJUSTMENT OF TAX CHARGES 
ON PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX BOOK FOR THE YEAR 
2019 & PRIOR TO DOUG TRENTMANN, COLLECTOR OF 
REVENUE FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue presents to the Franklin County Commission statements describing Personal Property 
for 2019 and prior for which he was not charged on the respective books; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission, after examining and inquiring into all the said statements finds that the described Personal Property 
submitted by him shall be charged to the Collector for the year ending February 28, 2021. 
 
 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by this Commission that adjustments be and are made on taxes charged to Doug Trentmann, Collector for the 
year 2019 and prior for additional charges as required in statements and recapitulated as follows: 
 
 2019 Additional Personal Property Valuation $1,748,119.00 
 2019 Additional Personal Property Tax $119,964.93 
   
 2018 Additional Personal Property Valuation $202,860.00 
 2018 Additional Personal Property Tax $13,875.66 
 
 2017 Additional Personal Property Valuation $25,850.00 
 2017 Additional Personal Property Tax $1,779.53 
 
 2016 Additional Personal Property Valuation $0.00 
 2016 Additional Personal Property Tax $.00 
 
 2014 & Prior Additional Personal Property Valuation        $0.00 
 2014 & Prior Additional Personal Property Tax $0.00 
 
 Total Additional Personal Property Valuation $1,976,829.00 
 Total Additional Personal Property Tax $135,620.12 
 
 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED  that the above Personal Property be shown in its entirety on order written finalizing charges to the Collector 
of Revenue for the month of May and the year ending February 28, 2021. 
 
 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to Doug Trentmann, Collector; Jeannine Stevens, Chief Deputy 
County Clerk and to Angela Gibson, Auditor. 

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 











































Commission Order No. 2020-331 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2020-331 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING A  
SUBRECIPIENT AWARD FOR THE BENEFIT  
OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT AGENCY FOR AN 
EMERGENCY PERFORMANCE GRANT 
  
WHEREAS, the Missouri State Emergency Management Agency (“SEMA”) has awarded an Emergency 
Management Performance Grant (“EMPG”) to the Franklin County Emergency Management Agency, Franklin 
County, Missouri (the “County”) in the amount of $70,098.88; and  

WHEREAS the EMPG is a matching grant requiring the County to provide a local share match of $70,098.88; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to accept the EMPG and to provide matching funds as required by the terms of 
the Subrecipient Award. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the County does hereby accept 
the EMPG and agrees to provide matching funds. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Presiding Commissioner is hereby authorized and directed to execute a 
Subrecipient Award by and between SEMA and the County, a copy of which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference, and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be 
necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the 
act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County are hereby 
authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order. 
 
IT S FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this Order and a fully executed copy of the Grant Application be 
provided to the Missouri State Emergency Management Agency; to Abe Cook, Franklin County Emergency 
Management Director;  and Christa Buchanan, County Clerk’s Office. 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





















Commission Order No. 2020-332 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2020-332 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
A LIMITED LICENSE AGREEMENT 
WITH FIRST STUDENT INC. FOR  
THE USE OF GIS DATA DEVELOPED 
BY FRANKLIN COUNTY 
 

WHEREAS, Franklin County has developed a comprehensive GIS data system and is willing to provide access to 
and use thereof to requesting parties; and 

WHEREAS, First Student Inc. would like to access Franklin County’s comprehensive GIS data system to be used 
for their School Bus routing software for the Washington and Union School Districts and MSSD Schools; and 
 
WHEREAS, First Student Inc. is willing to be bound by the terms required by Franklin County to include those 
set forth in the agreement as well as those set forth in this Order. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that entering into an agreement with First 
Student Inc. is hereby approved and that the Presiding Commissioner of Franklin County is hereby authorized 
to execute such agreement on behalf of Franklin County. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and an executed copy of the agreement be provided to 
Timothy O. Porter, First Student Location Manager; Nicole Zielke, Planning/Addressing Manager; Curtis Ellison, 
GIS Department; and to Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent.   

 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 









Commission Order No. 2020-333 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2020-333 
 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND  
AUTHORIZING A USER AGENCY AGREEMENT FOR  
ACCESS TO MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY PATROL 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SYSTMES   
 
 
WHEREAS, prior hereto on October 31, 2017 the Commission of the County of Franklin, Missouri adopted 
Commission Order 2017-405 in the matter of entering into an Agreement with Information Technologies Inc. 
pertaining to the establishment of an interface with MULES for the Franklin County Sheriff’s Department; and  
 
WHEREAS, the subscription with Information’s Technologies, Inc. for a dedicated service for the Franklin 
County Sheriff’s Department MULES system cost $6,684.00 annually; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that the Sheriff’s Department and the citizens of Franklin County would be 
better served by utilizing an internet based version of MULES for an annual cost of $960.00, shown in the 
Application attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commission of the County of Franklin that the User Agency Agreement 
for access to Missouri State Highway Patrol Criminal Justice Information Systems is hereby approved and that 
Steve Pelton, Franklin County Sheriff, is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of 
the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or 
desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of 
the County. 
  
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and Agreement be provided to Steve Pelton, Sherriff; 
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director; and Melissa Dahms, Administrative Assistant to Sheriff Steve Pelton. 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



FRANKLIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

STEVEN M. PELTON, ShERIFF 
TREVOR J. WILD SR, ChIEF DEPUTY 

#1 BRLJNS DRIVE UNION, MO 63084 

BUSINESS PHONE. (636) 583-2560 
ALTERNATE PHONE (636) 583-2567 

EMERGENCY 911 

7/16/2020 
To Franklin County Commissioners: 
From Sheriff Steve Pelton 

Attached you will find a user agreement for our MULES System. 
Currently we are paying for a dedicated service for our MULES 
System connection at a price of $6,900.00 per year. We have the 
opportunity to go to an internet based option. There is a yearly fee 
of $960.00, for a total savings to the tax payer of $5,940.00 per 
year. I am asking for a commission order for me to sign the 
understanding of the user agreement. 

I will need to sign this to ensure our agency is in compliance with 
CJIS requirements. 

Thank you, 

', 	UtA,~ - 1&::_ 

Sheriff Steve Pelton 



December 18th  2019 

Major David A. Flannigan 
General Headquarters 
Missouri State Highway Patrol 
Post Office Box 568 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0568 

Dear Major Flannigan, 

Letter of request to change MULES/NCIC System Access Option 
We are requesting authorization to change the following agencies connections from MPLS 

Circuit to Managed Lan - to - Lan (1-2L), referred to as Option 2: 
Franklin County Sheriff's Office - #1 Bruns Drive - Union Mo (Currently Uses their own MPLS 

circuit) 

Franklin County 911 - 401B E Springfield Avenue - Union Mo (Currently Shares The Sheriff's 
office MPLS circuit) 

Franklin County Prosecuting Attorney (NON-MACSS) - 15 South Church Street Room 204—
Union MO (Currently Shares the sheriff's office MPLS circuit) 

Our Department will not be changing any physical operation but is making this change to reduce costs 
by eliminating the MPLS charge and replacing it with the 1-21- and shared connections. Our departments 
agree to conform to all rules and regulation that govern the MULES system. I have assigned Brooke 
Beach as your contact person, see enclosed Application Questionnaire. Enclosed you will also find the 
signed User Agreements, Application Questionnaire, and Configuration Worksheet. 

We are not asking to change any of the peripheral equipment or end user configuration that 
currently exists for any of the 3 agencies. We understand that there will be monthly connection charges 
associated with this request and that connection changes will be made approximately 60 days after 
receipt of this request. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Sheriff Steve Pelton 
Franklin County Sheriff's Office 

Enclosures: 	User Agreements 
Configuration Worksheet 
Application Questionnaire 
POST Certification 
LASO Form 
TAC Letter 



GENERAL OVERVIEW 

This information is to assist you in reaching your decision whether to proceed with the qualification process to 
connect to the Criminal Justice Information System (CJIS) communication network. The enclosed material will 

provide information with regard to the qualification requirements necessary for you to meet; and what will be 
expected from you if you become a member and what you can expect from us. MULES/NCIC operators and 

equipment must be under the management control of a law enforcement head (i.e. Chief of Police, Sheriff) or 

terminal access/ORI assignment will not be granted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Criminal Justice 

Information Services Division. 

The attached documentation provides you with detail information that you should read carefully to determine if 

you wish to proceed with the qualification process. 

If your agency does not currently have a connection to the CAS network, there will be a monthly charge for which 

your agency will be responsible. Please refer to the pricing information section of this packet. 

Should you decide to proceed with the qualification process, we welcome you and will do every thing possible 

from our part to ensure an efficient connection process. 

To provide you with preliminary information on what to expect, the following will outline some of the basic 

responsibilities that your agency will be expected to assume and what responsibilities the Missouri State Highway 

Patrol will assume in the network connection process. 

Your agency should be aware that as of August 28, 2007 misuse of MULES/NCIC is a Class A Misdemeanor 

according to 576.050 RSMo. All users will be required to sign documentation (SHP-290B) indicating they have 

read this information and understand the consequences of misuse. 

Cost Information 

• There are several methods to connect to the Missouri State Highway Patrol's CAS Network. The attached 
pricing information will explain each of the methods and the cost associated with each of the options. If you 
have questions about which method fits your environment, please contact the CAS Security Unit at 573-526-
6153 ext. 2658. 

• Your agency's tax ID number is required for billing purposes. Please add your tax ID number to the attached 
Application(s) Questionnaire. If you have questions about the billing process, please contact ICTD at 573-751-
9000 ext 2207. 

Missouri State Highway Patrol Responsibilities  

The Missouri State Highway Patrol will ensure that all of the communication network interconnection parts that 

will support your connection into the CAS communication network and access to MULES are in place and 

functioning. 

• The MSHP will assist you through the qualification and sign-up process for access to the Criminal Justice 

Information System network. 

• There are multiple connection options. The MSHP will provide the necessary assistance and network 
infrastructure for each connection. For example, for dedicated network connections the MSHP will provide 
and arrange for a telecommunications/network Router to be installed at your location, at your agencies' cost. 

The CAS side of the Router connects to the telephone circuit plug in your office. Your computing devices, or 
Local Area Network, will connect to the Agency side of the Router providing a complete connection from your 

computing devices to the telephone network. 

Page 1 



GENERAL OVERVIEW 
• MSHP will set up all of the internal communications system network identification processes (IP addressing, 

security accesses, routers etc.) that will be required for your operators to be able to connect to the CJIS 

communication network and the various applications that are available for your use across the network. 

• The Criminal Justice Information Division, Training Unit, will provide training to all of your operators. A more 

complete description of the training process can be found in the attached Training Information Section. 

Your Agency Responsibilities  

There are specific responsibilities that your agency will assume that will not be provided by MSHP. 

• You will submit a request for services on agency letter head signed by the appropriate authority requesting, as 

precisely as you can, the types and kinds of services desired. Your agency will have a designated technical 
contact person. This individual will be identified to the MSHP, via enclosed material, prior to your agency 

being approved for MULES connectivity. The contact person serves as the primary liaison with the MULES 

staff for system scheduling, configuration activities and point of contact for MSHP technical personnel. 

• Your agency is responsible for purchasing the computing device(s) to be installed at your agency connecting to 

the CJIS Network to process the CJIS network applications. The Section entitled "CONFIGURATION 

REQUIREMENTS" provided in this packet will assist you with the minimum configuration information required 

for your computing device that will allow connection to the CJIS network. It is important to note that the 
minimum configuration recommendations being provided will only cover the requirements for connecting to 

the network and running the network applications. If you have other processing requirements that you wish 

to address at your particular agency with this device you must discuss these with your local supplier so that 

they can properly configure the system to meet all of your requirements. However you decide to configure 

your system the end product must still contain the minimum configuration requirements for the CJIS network 

connection as described. 

• You will be responsible for the configuration and installation of your computing devices at your agency 

location. MSHP will not participate in this process. You may do this yourself or this can be contracted 
through a vendor. MSHP will not be responsible from your computing device to the Agency side of the router. 

Your agency is responsible, based on FBI Criminal Justice Information Systems Security Policy, for providing a 

network diagram depicting your agency's network configuration including location and connection of all 

computer equipment and how data flows within the network. This network diagram must be updated when 

changes occur and must be available upon request of the CJIS Security Unit. 

• You will be responsible for the ongoing technical support and maintenance of your computing devices. The 
MSHP will not participate in support of your devices. The MSHP will, of course, be responsible for supporting 

the CJIS network and applications. Ongoing support and maintenance of your agency device can be 

contracted through a vendor. 

• You will be responsible for scheduling the actual implementation of the CJIS connection, once all components 
are in place to provide connectivity. You may elect to contract with a vendor to provide your agency with 

technical assistance in setting up and configuring your equipment and software. MSHP will not be responsible 

for coordinating with the vendor; this coordination will be the agencies responsibility. Please be advised, 
after receipt of complete and accurate documentation at the MSHP and depending upon your configuration 
requirements, there is a MINIMUM of sixty days for the MSHP to procure the network infrastructure 
components (data circuits, routers, etc.). Additionally, if your agency currently does not have an ORI the 

processing period is increased by three weeks, pending NCIC approval. 

NOTE: The MSHP is not responsible for non-performance, including downtime, of any hardware or software 

product utilized in this network connectivity other than those products expressly installed by or directed by MSHP 
(i.e., from the Router out to the network). 

Page 2 



LOCAL AGENCY SECURITY OFFICER 

Local Agency Security Officer (LASO) Requirement 
Every agency connecting to the CAS Network will be required to designate one person as a Local Agency 

Security Officer (LASO). 

LASO Standards 

1. The LASO must be a full-time employee of the agency. 

2. For multi-site agencies wherein each site has a unique ORI, a LASO must be assigned for each ORI 

but the LASO can be the same for all the ORIs. 

LASO Responsibilities 

Each LASO shall: 

1. Identify who is using the CSA approved hardware, software, and firmware and ensure no 

unauthorized individuals or processes have access to the same. 

2. Identify and document how the equipment is connected to the state system. 

3. Ensure that personnel security screening procedures are being followed as stated in the CJIS 

Security Policy. 

4. Ensure the approved and appropriate security measures are in place and working as expected. 

5. Support policy compliance and ensure CSA ISO is promptly informed of security incidents. 

The SHP-130 included in this packet will need to be completed and sent to the CAS Security Unit. If the 

LASO changes at any given time, please send an updated SHP-130 within 10 days of the change. 

Page 1 



MULES TRAINING INFORMATION 

Overview 

All terminal operators within an agency that will be accessing MULES/NCIC files must successfully 

complete certified operator access training conducted by the MSHP Criminal Records and Identification 

Division's MULES Training Unit. 

As a new terminal agency, it is important that all terminal operators abide by RSMo 576.050: 

Misuse of official information. 576.050. 
2. A person commits this crime if he or she knowingly obtains or recklessly discloses 

information from the Missouri uniform law enforcement system (MULES) or the National Crime 

Information Center System (NCIC) for private or personal use, or for a purpose other than in 
connection with their official duties and performance of their job. 

3. Misuse of official information is a class A misdemeanor. 

New Agency Operator Training 

1.1 The MSHP MULES Training Unit will grant individual operators within each agency provisional 

access after completing new agency training. The MSHP MULES Training Unit will coordinate 

with the new MULES operating agency a good date and time for introductory training new 
operators. 

1.2 The provisional access is valid for a period of six months and will be set to the determined 
agency qualification access level. 

1.3 Terminal operators will complete all appropriate certification training within six months of 

employment, or appointment, to a terminal operator position. 

1.3.1 Failure to successfully complete the required training within the allotted six month time 

span will result in the reduction of the operators access rights to RESTRICTED access 

which will allow only very limited access. 

1.4 The MSHP reserves the right to limit a normally full access qualified agency to inquiry only 

access until at least one operator has successfully completed the full access training 
requirement. 

2 	MSHP Certified Training 

2.1 Terminal Operator certification training is provided by the MSHP MULES Training Unit at 

various sites around the state (generally at the MSHP Troop Headquarters). 

2.2 A full training cycle (modular cycle) consists of a group of modules devoted to required topics. 

Terminal operators will successfully complete all modules appropriate to their access level. 
Successful completion is accomplished by passing a multiple-choice test based on the material 
presented in the module. 

2.2.1 All access levels, except RESTRICTED, require successful completion of one or more 
training modules within the first six months of employment or appointment to a terminal 
operator position. 

2.2.2 Modular cycles are scheduled several times a year by each MSHP MULES Trainer and 

posted in the MULES Training Certification System. 

2.2.3 Terminal operators may attend modular cycles at any location in the state regardless of 
which troop their agency is located in. 

Page 1 



MULES TRAINING INFORMATION 

2.2.4 Terminal operators must score 70% or better to gain their certification 

2.2.5 If an operator fails the test, the TAC will be notified and the terminal operator must 

return and retake the test within a timeframe set by the MULES Trainer. If the terminal 

operator fails a second time, they must attend another certification class. 

2.2.6 A terminal operator cannot miss more than 10% of class. For example, if the terminal 

operator is attending a full modular 40-hour class, they may only miss up to 4 hours of 

class time. If a student misses more than 10% of class, the TAC will be notified and the 

student will be ask not to return for the remainder of class. The student is allowed to be 

scheduled for the next certification class. 

2.3 All terminal operators with access, other than RESTRICTED, will be re-certified at least every 

two years. The one-day re-certification consists of a short refresher period and examination 

administered by the MSHP MULES Training Unit. 

2.3.1 In-class recertification is mandatory for all terminal operators will Full MULES access. 

2.3.2 All other terminal operators who do not have Full access (i.e. DOC, MDT, Inquiry Only, etc) 

will have the option of attending in-class recertification or completing an online 

recertification test powered by nexTEST of the CJIS Launch Pad at http://10.105.1.50. 

2.3.3 Recertification class will consist of MULES/NCIC updates as well as an overview of the 

systems. 

2.3.4 Terminal operators may elect to attend original modules appropriate to their access level 

in lieu of re-certification session. 

2.3.5 Terminal operators may attend re-certification sessions at any site in the state regardless 

of which troop their agency is located in. 

Page 2 



SAMPLE REQUEST LETTER 

Madison City 
Police 
Department 

626 -a Main Street 

Madison City, Missouri 

Phone: 660-761-5274 

FAX: 660-761-5275 

email. MadlsonPD@state.mo.us  

December 1, 2012 

Major David A. Flannigan 
General Headquarters 
Missouri State Highway Patrol 
Post Office Box 568 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0568 

Dear Major Flannigan, 

Letter of request to join MULES/NCIC system 

We are requesting authorization to join the CJIS network through the 	option. Our 
department would need inquiry access, only. If approved, our department agrees to conform to 
all the rules and regulations that govern the MULES system. I have assigned Sgt. Laurie Wilcox 
as your contact person, see enclosed Application Questionnaire. Enclosed you will also find the 
signed User Agreements, Application Questionnaire and Configuration Worksheet. 

We are requesting authorization to inquire via two PCs. This equipment will be located at 
our 626 a Madison Street address. We understand that there will be monthly connection charges 
associated with this request and that connection will be made approximately 60 days after receipt 
of this request. 

I have attached a copy of the municipal ordinance creating our department. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Clint Clubb 
Chief of Police 

Enclosures: 	User Agreements 
Configuration Worksheet 
Application Questionnaire 
Authority (Ordinance/Statute) Creating Agency ( 5503.222) 
POST Certification (If Law Enforcement Agency) 
LASO Form 
TAC Letter 
SSL Request Forms (5) 

Page 1 



MOBILE 

YES 	 NO 

00  
00   
	 C 

APPLICATION(S) QUESTIONNAIRE 

AGENCY NAME: Franklin County Sheriffs Office AGENCY MAIN ORI: M00360000 

AGENCY LOCATION 

Street 1 Bruns Drive 

  

Street 	 

Street 	 

City 	Union 

State MO 

   

   

   

 

Zip Code  63084 

 

    

TERMINAL AGENCY COORDINATOR (MULES ONLY):  Brooke Beach 

 

PHONE:  (636) 583-2560 

PHONE:  (636) 583-2560 

     

LOCAL AGENCY SECURITY OFFICER: Melissa Dahms 

   

AGENCY'S PRIMARY FUNCTION: County Law Enforcement 

    

AGENCY TAX ID NUMBER: 12524361 

APPLICATION(S):  MULES; LiveScan 

CONNECTION OPTION: 	DEDICATED 

Description  

I. 	Is your agency a law enforcement agency? 

2. Do you provide 24 hours, 7 day per week on-site coverage for criminal 

history hit confirmations? 

3. Do you currently have an ORI (Originating Agency Identifier)? If YES 
proceed to Item 5. If NO proceed to the next Item. NOTE: If you are 

unfamiliar with an OR! refer to the "OR! AGENCY IDENTIFIER CODE" Section 

for an explanation. The actual process of obtaining MULES access cannot 

be started until your agency has an ORI. 

4. Follow the steps described in the "ORI AGENCY IDENTIFIER CODE" Section 

for directions on how to apply for an ORI. 

5. Are you currently connected to REJIS? 

6. Does your agency currently have a Non-Terminal Agency User Agreement? 

If YES proceed to item 7; if NO stop here. 

7. Provide the name and ORI of the agency with whom you may currently 

have a Non-Terminal Agency User Agreement. 

SSL 
	

VI 
 

TUNNEL 

C 

 

00  
C 

 

no  

   

Page 1 



Terminal Location Description ORI for Terminal 

Franklin County 911 is to receive all M00360000 M003601 1 N 

Franklin County Sheriffs Office M00360000 

DEVICE CONFIGURATION WORKSHEET 

In order for MSHP to adequately configure the CAS network and provide your requested access it is 

necessary for you to provide the following information (NOTE: It is generally a good policy to have 

technical people assist with this form as the configuration of the equipment to the network is derived 

from this form. 

1. Agency Name:  Franklin County Sheriff's Office 	 Agency Main ORI:  M00360000 

Agency Phone:  636-583-2560 

2. Agency Technical Contact Person Abe Cook 	  Phone: 636-583-1679 

3. Date access is desired (NOTE: There is a minimum of 60 days after receipt of complete and accurate 

request forms).  03/01/2020 

4. How many different physical locations does your agency have where you will desire to locate 

devices (E.g. departments on different floors; in different physical areas, in different buildings, etc.) 

connected to the CAS communications network? (NOTE: If your locations are all connected via a 

single Local Area Network (LAN) they should be considered as one physical location for connection 

to the CAS communications network regardless of the number of PCs connected to the LAN) 
1.00 

5. Identify the number of PCs by ORI for your Agency: 

Agency ORI 

- 	- 

Location 

Description 

Number of 

Workstations 
Operating System 

Version 

Anti-virus 

Software 

M00360000 1 Bruns Ln 50 Windows 10 Pro SoDhos 
M0036011N 3 Bruns Ln 15 Windows 10 Pro Sorhos 
M0036013A 15 South Church Street 5 Windows 10 Pro Sophos 

6. If your agency will be joining MULES as an entry agency you must have a dedicated terminal(s) that 

will be manned at all times in order to receive unsolicited messages, hit confirmations, etc. 

Please fill out the table below to indicate which terminal(s) will be setup to be master terminals for 

your Agency. 

Page 1 



PRICING INFORMATION 

Overview  

All agencies connecting to the MSHP CAS Network may incur costs associated with connecting to the network. The 

actual costs will vary depending on each agency's requirements. The costs will be determined by MSHP and your 

agency will be advised of your specific costs along with your written acceptance from MSHP. 

Monthly MSHP Fee  

To establish an equitable network-charging plan for our agency users, a tiered pricing structure, that will charge the 
agency in proportion to the types of resources/services utilized, has been implemented. Costs are based on access to 

the applications, the network infrastructure costs at the Missouri State Highway Patrol, and, if applicable, the costs 

for the monthly circuit charges. Agencies that require more sophisticated equipment or higher bandwidth will be 

charged a higher fee. Agencies that require the utilization of larger routers will be required to pay a fee that reflects 

that usage, conversely agencies without those requirements will pay a lower fee. 

Billing 

Billing will be done on a monthly or quarterly cycle depending on the connection type. Agencies that choose to 

switch from one established connection to another will be charged for the previous connection until a written 
request to disconnect the connection has been received by the MSHP. Once the new connection has been 

established the billing will start on the next billing cycle. Agencies that switch connections in the middle of a billing 
cycle will be responsible for the costs of the previous connection until the end of the current billing cycle - i.e. if you 

are on quarterly billing and switch in February to a new connection, the new billing will not start until the next billing 
cycle, which starts in April. 

Dedicated Circuits 

Initial Installation Fee(s) 

Circuit Installation 

New agencies are required to pay circuit installation and any other one time costs incurred in the installation of 
the circuit. The circuit installation charge will vary depending on circuit location and Telephone Company 

involved. The circuit will be ordered by ICTD of the Missouri State Highway Patrol after your application has been 
approved. 

The fee to run the data line from the telephone company's "telephone box" to your internal location is on 

average approximately $400, however, this is dependent upon the telephone company and physical facilities and 
can cost as much as $1,100. There may also be other initial installation fees. If so, these will be calculated by 
MSHP and you will be advised of the actual costs. 

RATE SUMMARY 2018-2019 

Connection Speed Monthly Rate 

1536K $575 

3MB $1,140 

Direct Connect $70 

Shared Circuit $70 

Page 1 



PRICING INFORMATION 

Virtual Connections 

Virtual connections are built off an Agency's Internet connection. These connections do not require a dedicated 

circuit back to the MSHP. The agency is responsible for the Internet connection and the MSHP will not recommend 

or be involved with the decision. Also, any equipment, technical support, speeds or uptime requirements for the 

Internet connection will be the responsibility of the Agency. 

There are still costs associated with Virtual Connections. The costs for virtual connections are based upon the same 

infrastructure costs that were determined for dedicated connections. 

Solution Monthly Cost Yearly Cost 

Option 1 SSL/VPN $40 $480 

Option 2 LAN-2-LAN Managed $80 $960 

Option 3 Mobile User *Vari a ble  *Varia ble  

- Shared LAN-2-LAN $40 $480 

Option 1  

The SSL/VPN solution is a client based solution. Software will be installed on each computer that connects with this 

solution. The software is provided as part of the cost. Also, this is an agency cost not an individual client cost. The 

solution meets the requirements in the CAS Security Policy for encryption and advanced authentication. Other 

technical requirements will also be checked and the software or configurations of the clients to meet those 

requirements is the responsibility of the agency. The Internet connection and management of the Internet 

connection will be the responsibility of the agency. See the attached Configuration Requirements page for the 

technical requirements that are checked. 

Option 2  

The LAN-2-LAN Solution is a network based solution. A firewall will be provided and managed by the MSHP and will 

be used to create an encrypted tunnel to the MSHP. This will be a permanent connection and separate from your 

existing internet connection. The Internet connection and management of the Internet connection will be the 

responsibility of MSHP. 

Option 3  

The mobile user solution is a client based solution designed for mobile environments. Software will be installed on 

each mobile device and a token will be assigned to each user that connects with this solution. The software and 

tokens are provided as part of the cost. The solution meets the requirements in the CAS Security Policy for encryption 

and advanced authentication. The Internet connection and management of the Internet connection will be the 

responsibility of the agency. See the attached Configuration Requirements page for the technical requirements that 

are checked. 

*Mobile  User connections include a one-time charge of $59.74 per agency, plus $127.85 per device connected. The 

monthly recurring connection fee is $40 plus $1.64 per user connected. Billed amounts will be rounded to the 

nearest multiple of $5. Use the table and/or formulas below to help determine the cost for the agency: 

Page 2 



PRICING INFORMATION 

Option 3 Continued 

U=# of User 
D = # of Devices 
One-Time Fee = 59.74 + (127.85 * D) 

Monthly Cost= 40 + (1.64 * U) 
Yearly Cost = 12 [40 + (1.64 * U)] 

# of Devices 

1 

3 X 127.85 

5 X 127.85 

10 X 127.85 

Device Fee 

$127.85 

$383.55 

$639.25 

$1,278.50 

Base Fee 

$59.74 

$59.74 

$59.74 

$59.74 

One Time Fee 

$190.00 

$445.00 

$700.00 

$1,340.00 

# of Users 
	

User Fee 	Monthly 
	

Monthly Fee 

1 $1.64 $40.00 $40.00 

3 X 1.64 $4.89 $40.00 $45.00 

5 X 1.64 $8.20 $40.00 $50.00 

10 X 1.64 $16.40 $40.00 $55.00 

Sum ma rv 

These costs represent the costs for the network and access only and do not reflect the cost of the computing 
equipment required by your agency to connect to the network. The configuration requirements for the computing 

equipment are contained in the section entitled 'Configuration Requirements". These costs are to be covered by 

your agency; MSHP will not participate in funding or supporting these expenses. 

Page 3 



TERMINAL AGENCY COORDINATOR 

1 	Terminal Agency Coordinator (TAC) Requirement 

Every agency connecting to MULES through the CAS Network will be required to designate one 

person as a Terminal Agency Coordinator (TAC). 

2 	TAC Standards 

2.1 The TAC will be required to be certified at the highest access level the terminal agency is qualified 

at. 

2.2 The TAC must be a full-time employee of the agency. 

2.3 For multi-site agencies wherein each site has a unique ORl, a TAC must be assigned for each ORI 

and must be an employee assigned to that site. 

3 TAC Responsibilities 

3.1 Serve as the primary field contact for the agency providing operational liaison with all 

MULES/NCIC staff. 

3.2 Interact with MULES staff providing recommendations and suggestions for potential new or 

modified MULES applications. 

3.3 Coordinate attendance of agency personnel at the periodic MULES/CJIS Training Conferences. 

3.4 Disseminate all MULES/NCIC procedures and changes to the agency's terminal operators. This 

information may be received by letter, administrative messages, the CJIS Newsletter or other 

official channels. 

3.5 Maintain all MULES/NCIC manuals, CAS Security Policy, Technical and Operational Updates, the 

CAS Newsletter and other documentation assigned to the agency by MULES or NCIC. 

3.6 The coordination of required MULES/NCIC Training and periodic recertification of all terminal 

operators within the agency. 

3.7 To supervise or certify the validation of all records entered by the agency into MULES or NCIC. 

3.8 To supervise and coordinate the physical and operational security of all terminal equipment and 

records associated with the terminal and its operation. 

3.9 To report all equipment problems, security breaches, improper/illegal use of terminal equipment 

or records, and any other terminal related problems to appropriate MULES staff. 

The TAC is responsible for ensuring that all terminal operators abide by 576.050 RSMo. 

Misuse of official information. 576.050 RSMo. 

2. A person commits this crime if he or she knowingly obtains or recklessly discloses 

information from the Missouri uniform law enforcement system (MULES) or the National Crime 

Information Center System (NCIC) for private or personal use, or for a purpose other than in 

connection with their official duties and performance of their job. 

3. Misuse of official information is a class A misdemeanor. 

3.10 Attend at least one mandatory TAC Meeting per year. 

Page 1 



USER AGENCY AGREEMENT  
for access to 

MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY PATROL 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

This agreement is made and entered into this  18 	day of  December 	 , 2019 	, by and 
between the Missouri State Highway Patrol (hereinafter referred to as MSHP), administrator of the 
Missouri Statewide Criminal Justice Information Systems (hereinafter referred to as CJIS), and the 
Franklin County Sheriffs Office 	  (hereinafter referred to as USER AGENCY). 

The MSHP, as the State CJIS System Agency (CSA), oversees all USER AGENCY computer 
interfaces to CJIS from the General Headquarters  facilities in Jefferson City, Missouri. 

PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT 

This agreement provides for the MSHP, a division of the Missouri Department of Public Safety, 
to serve as the state agency responsible for the management and operation of CJIS and all other systems 
interfaced to CJIS. This agreement governs the exchange of information between the MSHP Criminal 
Justice Information Services Division and the USER AGENCY. 

DUTIES OF THE MSHP 

The MSHP agrees to furnish the USER AGENCY such information as is available via CJIS and 
authorized for the USER AGENCY. The MSHP further agrees to incorporate the necessary rules, 
regulations and operating procedures of the State of Missouri, the Federal Government (FBIfNCIC) and 
other interfaced computer networks (NLETS, DOR, etc.) into the MULES Policies & Procedures Manual 
and to provide specialized training on such rules, regulations and procedures. 

DUTIES OF THE USER AGENCY 

The USER AGENCY will collect, receive, store, use and disseminate all information covered by 
the terms of this agreement in strict compliance with Federal and State laws and regulations, as well as all 
rules, policies and procedures as described in the CJIS Security Policy, NCIC 2000 Operations Manual, 
and the MULES Policies & Procedures Manual. 

NETWORK MANAGEMENT 

The MSHP will be responsible for providing network management coordination and network 
support from the MSHP Information & Communication Technology Division (ICTD) to the MSHP router 
at the USER AGENCY. The USER AGENCY will be responsible for the acquisition, installation, costs 
and management of their network. If the USER AGENCY contracts with a third-party vendor for 
connectivity to the CJIS network, the USER AGENCY is also responsible for all costs associated with 
that connectivity and required equipment. MSHP will furnish the USER AGENCY with information 
relating to changes in the MSHP managed network. Any impact this could have on the USER AGENCY 
network will be the responsibility of the USER AGENCY. 

1 



NETWORK EQUIPMENT 

If necessary, state owned network equipment may be installed at the USER AGENCY to provide 
the network connectivity and network management from the agency site to the MSHP. In sites where 
multiple agencies are located, the state owned equipment will typically be installed at a 24-hour, 7 day-a-
week site. The USER AGENCY site where state owned equipment is installed agrees to provide MSHP 
technical staff, or technical workers contracted by MSHP, access to the equipment. The USER AGENCY 
also agrees to refrain from interfering with the state owned equipment or equipment of other co-located 
agencies. If a situation occurs that the USER AGENCY deems it is necessary to interact with the state 
owned equipment, the USER AGENCY will notify the ICTD Help Desk of the situation and then proceed 
only with the approval from the ICTD Help Desk. If a situation occurs that the USER AGENCY deems it 
necessary to interact with network equipment of other co-located agencies, the USER AGENCY will 
coordinate this with the affected agency. Failure to comply will result in the relocation of the state owned 
equipment to a different site. Procurement of and all changes to computer terminals, data sets and circuits 
between and connecting the terminal stations and CJIS shall be coordinated with MSHP ICTD. The type 
of electronic equipment used at the terminal station shall be compatible with the standards set forth in the 
FBI CJIS Security Policy and shall meet with the approval of the state Information Security Officer 
(ISO). 

COMPUTER SUPPORT 

The MSHP will assist USER AGENCY with connection and computer-related issues via its 24x7 
helpdesk. MSHP personnel will be responsible for assisting USER AGENCY information technology 
(IT) staff, or contracted IT vendors, with the validation of the minimum established computer 
requirements necessary for connecting to CJIS. With the approval and/or oversight of the USER 
AGENCY IT resources, the MSHP may utilize remote control software to establish remote sessions to 
USER AGENCY devices as a means to troubleshoot reported problems. MSHP will not assume 
responsibility for the installation of software on USER AGENCY devices, including new installations, 
updates, or software maintenance. If requested, MSHP will work with USER AGENCY IT staff, or 
contracted IT vendors, to educate them on the IT-related policies, procedures, and installations necessary 
to successfully access CJIS. 

FINANCIAL OBLIGATION 

The USER AGENCY, if connecting to the CJIS Network directly through the MSHP, will be 
responsible for the payment of applicable fees associated with the connectivity to CJIS. MSHP Costs are 
based on access, MSHP network infrastructure costs, and the costs for the monthly circuit charges. 
Failure to pay such applicable fees to MSHP will result in the disconnection of access to CJIS and any 
state owned network communication equipment will be removed from the agency. As indicated in the 
conditions for "Cancellation" below, the MSHP will provide the USER AGENCY with a written notice 
of cancellation to the USER AGENCY a minimum of thirty (30) days prior to disconnection. The USER 
AGENCY will still be responsible for the payment of fees from the date of notification of cancellation 
through actual disconnection. 

TERMINAL AGENCY ADMINISTRATOR 

By default, the USER AGENCY Head (Chief, Sheriff, Director, Judge, Prosecutor, etc.) will be 
designated as the agency's Terminal Agency Administrator (TAA). The TAA is responsible for oversight 
of the agency's use of CJIS and ensures agency compliance with all applicable federal and state 
regulations. The TAA is responsible for policy and personnel decisions and, in turn, must keep the state 
CJIS Systems Officer (CSO) informed of the designated agency Terminal Agency Coordinator (TAC) 

2 



and Local Agency Security Officer (LASO). The TAA must be a full-time employee of the agency. If the 
USER AGENCY is an independent 911 Communication Center, which is not a law enforcement agency, 
then the TAA must also be a fully certified MULES operator. The USER AGENCY must inform the 
MSHP Access Integrity Unit (AIU) via letter each time a new TAA is designated. 

TERMINAL AGENCY COORDINATOR 

The USER AGENCY TAA will designate an agency Terminal Agency Coordinator (TAC) to 
serve as the point-of-contact on all matters relating to CJIS access. The TAC is responsible for 
administering the local CJIS operations and ensures proper procedures, training, and documentation is in 
place. The TAC must be a full-time employee of the agency and must be authorized at the highest level 
of access available for the agency. The TAC must also attend at least one (1) regional TAC Meeting 
hosted by the MSHP CJIS Division per calendar year. The USER AGENCY TAA must inform the 
MSHP AIU via letter each time a new TAC is designated. 

LOCAL AGENCY SECURITY OFFICER 

The USER AGENCY TAA will designate an agency Local Agency Security Officer (LASO) to 
serve as the point-of-contact on all matters relating to the technical and physical security of CJIS. The 
LASO is responsible for identifying which agency personnel are authorized to access CJIS, connecting 
agency equipment to CJIS, and ensuring appropriate security measures are in place. The LASO must be 
an employee of the agency that is connected to CJIS. The USER AGENCY TAA must inform the MSHP 
AIU via letter each time a new LASO is designated. 

TRAINING OF PERSONNEL 

All USER AGENCY personnel accessing CJIS must complete the required basic training course 
provided by the MSHP within six (6) months of hire. Every two (2) years thereafter, each operator must 
attend recertification training or successfully pass a recertification examination (when appropriate) in 
order to retain their designated level of access privileges on CJIS. 

SCREENING OF PERSONNEL 

The USER AGENCY must conduct both a fingerprint-based background check and 
NCIC/MULES name-based background check on all personnel (operators, IT contractors, IT vendors, 
etc.) who have direct access to CJIS within thirty (30) days of hire. The USER AGENCY must also 
conduct a subsequent name-based background check on all direct access personnel via CJIS at least every 
two (2) years following the date of hire. Additionally, the USER AGENCY must conduct a fingerprint-
based background check on all custodial or support personnel who have unescorted physical access to the 
CJIS terminal areas. The results of all of these background checks must be kept on file and made 
available for inspection during any MSHP CJIS Division or FBI CJIS Division Policy Compliance 
Review. All employment eligibility determinations based on the results of the required background 
check(s), specifically the hiring or termination of any agency employee, are at the sole discretion of the 
USER AGENCY. However, any direct access operator, IT contractor, or IT vendor with a felony 
conviction or felony arrest awaiting final disposition cannot be granted access to CJIS or be assigned to 
work in a location with CJIS terminals or CJIS information storage. If a background check reveals any 
other arrest or criminal history pertaining to an operator, IT contractor, or IT vendor, the USER 
AGENCY TAA must submit a letter to the state CSO identifying the criminal activity and requesting 
permission to grant that specific operator, IT contractor, or IT vendor access to CJIS. 

3 



TIMELINESS OF RECORD ENTRY 

The USER AGENCY agrees to enter all records in a timely manner in accordance with the 
timeframes noted in the NCIC 2000 Operating Manual and MULES Policies & Procedures Manual. 

PACKING OF RECORDS 

The USER AGENCY agrees to supplement their entered records with all available information 
received from CJIS, specifically the Interstate Identification Index (III) and Missouri Department of 
Revenue, according to the provisions of the NCIC 2000 Operating Manual and MULES Policies & 
Procedures Manual. 

VALIDATION 

The USER AGENCY agrees to validate all records entered into CJIS pursuant to the 
requirements and timeframes established in the NCIC 2000 Operating Manual and MULES Policies & 
Procedures Manual. When validating a record in CJIS, the USER AGENCY must confirm the record is 
complete, accurate, and still active. The TAA will accept responsibility for the validity of all records 
entered by their agency by signing the periodic MULES Validation Certification Document distributed by 
the MSHP. The USER AGENCY will fully comply with published quality control procedures or risk 
removal of records from the MULES/NCIC files and possible loss of terminal connection to CJIS. 

DISSEMINATION 

The USER AGENCY must assure that Criminal Justice Information (CJI) (e.g. Criminal Record 
History Information, active warrants, DOR responses, etc.) received from CJIS will only be used for those 
purposes for which it was requested. Any CJI released or disseminated to any outside agency or other 
OR! must be noted in a dissemination log maintained by the USER AGENCY for a period of at least 
thirteen (13) months from the date of release. 

AUDIT 

The USER AGENCY understands that their local policies and procedures are subject to 
MULES/NCIC Policy Compliance Reviews (PCRs) and Technical Security Audits (TSAs) by the MSHP 
CJIS Division and/or the FBI CJIS Division. 

SECURITY 

The USER AGENCY agrees to limit access to information furnished by the MSHP via CJIS to its 
own employees and other criminal justice/law enforcement agencies who have either entered into 
Terminal Agency Agreements or Non-Terminal Agency Agreements with the MSHP and/or the USER 
AGENCY itself, or have an authorized right to this information as established by state or federal laws or 
regulations. Each individual operator will be required to use their own unique usemame and password, as 
well as log off CJIS at the end of each session or when leaving the terminal unattended. Furthermore, the 
USER AGENCY agrees that they will not attempt in any way to modify the Internet Protocol (IP) 
Address of the specific terminal device assigned by the MSHP. This will ensure that NCIC requirements 
are adhered to for technical security audit purposes. 

4 



ENCRYPTION 

All CJIS Criminal Justice Information (CJI) transmitted over a common carrier must be encrypted 
pursuant to the provisions of the FBI CJIS Security Policy. Encryption shall employ at least a 128-bit key 
for all systems. 

NETWORK DIAGRAM 

The USER AGENCY is responsible, based on FBI CJIS Security Policy, for providing a network 
diagram depicting the agency's network configuration including the location of all computer equipment, 
connectivity to CJIS, and data flow within the local network. This network diagram must be updated 
every three (3) years and submitted to the state ISO for review and approval. 

MISUSE 

The USER AGENCY agrees that any knowingly or reckless misuse of CJIS, or misuse of 
information retrieved from the CJIS, is a Class A Misdemeanor pursuant to Section 576.050 Revised 
Statutes of Missouri (RSMo) and must be reported immediately to MSHP AIU. 

SUSPENSION OF SERVICE 

The MSHP reserves the right to immediately suspend furnishing CJIS access and information 
covered by the terms of this agreement to the USER AGENCY when any terms of this agreement or 
documents incorporated herein are violated or reasonably appear to be violated. The MSHP shall resume 
furnishing such access and information upon receipt of satisfactory proof that such violations did not 
occur or that such violations have been fully corrected or eliminated. 

CANCELLATION 

The MSHP or the USER AGENCY may cancel this agreement upon thirty (30) days notice in 
writing to the other party. 

INCORPORATION 

The following documents and legislation are incorporated into this User Agency Agreement: 

1. NCIC 2000 Operating Manual and related Technical and Operational Updates (TOUs) 
2. NCIC 2000 Code Manual 
3. Interstate Identification Index (111)/National Fingerprint File (NFF) Operational and 

Technical Manual 
4. FBI CJIS Security Policy, Version 5.0 
5. FBI CJIS Security Addendum 
6. NLETS User and Technical Guide (2006) 
7. MULES Policies & Procedures Manual (2010) 
8. MULES Terminal Agency Coordinator (TAC) Guide (2011) 
9. MULES On the Job Training (OJT) Workbook (2011) 
10. MSHP CJIS Purpose Code X Manual (2011) 
11. MSHP CJIS Policy Compliance Review Reference Manual: Fingerprint-Based 

Identification for Non-Criminal Justice Purposes (2011) 
12. All MSHP CJIS Newsletters 
13. Minutes of FBI CJIS Advisory Policy Board meetings 

5 



14. Bylaws for the FBI CJIS Advisory Policy Board and FBI CJIS Working Groups 
15. Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations, Parts 16; 20; 25; 50; 901; 906 
16. Title 5, United States Code, Chapter 91 
17. Title 5, United States Code, Sections 552; 552a; 534 
18. Title 42, United States Code, Chapter 72 
19. Title 42, United States Code, Sections 14611 - 14616 
20. Public Law 92-544 
21. RSMo Sections 43.010; 43.120; 43.401; 43.500; 43.509; 43.515; 43.532; 43.535; 43.543; 

210.482; 221.510; 301.230; 302.225; 304.155; 304.158; 313.220; 388.625; 
455.010; 455.050; 455.085; 559.107; 571.101; 571.104; 576.050; 577.001; 
577.005; 577.023; 577.051; 589.410; 590.010; 610.120 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, AGREE TO COMPLY WITH THE DUTIES AND 
RESPONSIBILITIES NAMED IN THIS USER AGENCY AGREEMENT. WE UNDERSTAND THAT 
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THESE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES MAY SUBJECT MY 
AGENCY TO SANCTIONS BY THE MISSOURI CJIS SYSTEMS OFFICER AND/OR THE FBI 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SERVICES ADVISORY POLICY BOARD, UP TO AND 
INCLUDING TERMINATION OF ACCESS TO CJIS. 

IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE MSHP IS OBLIGATED TO PROVIDE THE SERVICES 
OUTLINED IN THIS AGREEMENT TO USER AGENCY ONLY TO THE EXTENT THAT PUBLIC 
FUNDS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE MSHP FOR THAT PURPOSE. THE MSHP SHALL 
INCUR NO LIABILITY BEYOND THE FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE FOR THESE SERVICES. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the date set forth 
below. 

CJIS Administrator: 	 User Agency: 

Missouri State Highway Patrol 	 Agency Name: Franklin County Sheriffs Office 

Agency ORI: 

Agency Head: 
(please print 

legibly) 

Signature: 	 Signature: 

       

Title: Superintendent 	 Title: 

Date: 	 Date: 

    

    

M00360000 

Steve Pelton 

6 



AGENCY ORI/OCA 

M00360000 
AGENCY NAME 

Franklin County Sheriffs Office 

AREA CODE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(636) 583-2560 
FAX NUMBER 

(636) 584-6877 

ADDRESS 

I Bruns Drive 
CITY 

Union 
STATE 

MO 
ZIP CODE 

63084 

SHP-130 08/14 

MSHP CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SYSTEM 

AGENCY INFORMATION UPDATE 

AGENCY INFORMATION - REQUIRED 

AGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION 

TERMINAL AGENCY ADMINISTRATOR (TAA) 
AGENCY HEAD (TAA) NAME (PRINT OR TYPE) 

Sheriff Steve Pelton 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 

smpeIton@frank1inmo.net  
AREA CODE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(636) 583-2560 
AGENCY HEAD (TAA) SIGNATURE DATE 

TERMINAL AGENCY COORDINATOR (TAC) 
TAG NAME (PRINT OR TYPE) 

Brooke Beach 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 

bbeach@frank1inmo.net  
AREA CODE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(636) 583-2560 

I authorize the TAC to represent our agency in MULES related matters in accordance with MULES policies and standards. 

AGENCY HEAD (TAA) APPROVAL SIGNATURE DATE 

TAC SIGNATURE DATE 

LOCAL AGENCY SECURITY OFFICER (LASO) 
LASO NAME (PRINT OR TYPE) 

Melissa Dahms 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 

mdahms@frankIinmo.net  
AREA CODE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(636) 583-2560 
I authorize the LASO to represent our agency in CJIS Security related matters in accordance with MULES and CJIS Security policies 
and standards. 

AGENCY HEAD (TAA) APPROVAL SIGNATURE DATE 

LASO SIGNATURE DATE 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 
MSHP 

CJIS Security Unit 
P0 Box 9500 

Jefferson City, MO 65102-9500 
FAX: (573) 526-6290 

cjissecuritymshp.dps.mo.gov  
For questions, call (573) 526-6153, ext 2658 

 

 

INTERNAL USE ONLY 

 



MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY PATROL 

SECURED INTERNET CONNECTION 
(SSL) USER AGREEMENT 

AGENCY INFORMATION 

AGENCY ORI 

M00360000 
AGENCY NAME 

Franklin County Sheriff's Office 
AGENCY ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP 

2. USER INFORMATION 

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER (Last 4 digits) DATE OF BIRTH (MMIDDIYYYY) 

TITLE OFFICE PHONE NUMBER 

CELL PHONE NUMBER CELL PHONE CARRIER 

E-MAIL ADDRESS FAX NUMBER 

FORM FUNCTION 

U ADDITION 	LI DELETION 	LI MODIFICATION 

3. CONFIDENTIALITY 

Parties to this agreement understand that information accessed through the Missouri State Highway Patrol Information Systems 
is confidential and may be used for criminal justice purposes, and may not be retrieved for personal use. Access and 
dissemination of the data must comply with the Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal Justice Information Services (FBI CJIS) 
Security Policy. Misuse of any data may result in civil and/or criminal action and shall be reported to the Missouri State 
Highway Patrol CJIS Security Unit for recommended action. The misuse of official information, 576.050 RSMo, is a class A 
Misdemeanor and will be used in accordance with any Missouri State Highway Patrol Information Systems. By signing this 
agreement, the user agrees to follow all CJIS Security Policy standards with regard to use of and dissemination of data. The 
user also agrees that he / she has completed all training as required by the Missouri State Highway Patrol and the CJIS 
Security Policy. 

USER SIGNATURE DATE 

LASO/TAC/TAA, DATE 

CSO/DESIGNEE DATE 



Missouri State Highway Patrol Managed Tunnel 

Connection Information Form 

Agency Information 

Agency Name: Franklin County Sheriff's Office 

Agency Address:  1 Bruns Drive 

Union MO 63084 

Agency Phone Number:  636-583-2560 

Agency Contact:  Brooke Beach 

Internet Service Information 

Public IP Address:  47.50.140.226 

SubnetMask:  255.255.255.248 

DefaultGateway:  47.50.140.225 

DNS1: 71.10.216.1 

DNS2: 71.10.216.2 

Circle MSHP Services used ULES 	Live Scan CAD w h MULES interface) 

    

Circle MULES PC OS Version 	Win 7 
	

Win 8 	(in l 



CAD Client 

MDTs (10) 

w/ AA 

\\ 

6lPublic Firewal 

'-V 

AA/VPN Server 

MULEs Router 

Private MSHP 
Network 

CAD Server 

Workstations (5) 

EXAMPLE POLICE DEPARTMENT 	 Example Network Diagram 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

LAST UPDATED JANUARY 1, 2014 
	

Internet 

This is just an example network diagram. Please submit a diagram that reflects your agencies current configuration. 



MOBILE DEVICE CONFIGURATION WORKSHEET 

In order for MSHP to adequately configure the CAS network and provide your requested access it is 

necessary for you to provide the following information (NOTE: It is generally a good policy to have 

technical people assist with this form as the configuration of the equipment to the network is derived 
from this form. 

1. Agency Name:  Franklin County Sheriffs Office 	Agency Main ORI:  M00360000 

Agency Phone:  6365832560 

2. Agency Technical Contact Person Abe Cook 	 Phone:  6365831679 

Email Address 	  

3. Date access is desired (NOTE: There is a minimum of 60 days after receipt of complete and accurate 

request forms). 	  

4. Will your agency use an interface on the mobile devices? (ITI, Enterpol, etc) 	  

**If using an interface on the mobiles, besides the MULEs 4 interface, please indicate the IP of the 

interface server on the network diagram.*** 

5. Identify the number of MDTs by ORI for your Agency: 

Agency ORI Location 

Description 
Number of 

Workstations 
Operating System 

Version 
Anti-virus 

Software 

Page 1 



CAD/MDT INTERFACE DEVICE CONFIGURATION WORKSHEET 

In order for MSHP to adequately configure the CJ IS network and provide your requested access it is 

necessary for you to provide the following information (NOTE: It is generally a good policy to have 

technical people assist with this form as the configuration of the equipment to the network is derived 

from this form. 

1. Agency Name:  Franklin County Sheriff's Office 	Agency Main ORI:  M00360000 

Agency Phone:  636-583-2560 

2. Agency Technical Contact Person Abe Cook 	 Phone:  6365831679 

Email Address 	  

3. Date access is desired (NOTE: There is a minimum of 60 days after receipt of complete and accurate 

request forms). 	  

4. Name of Vendor: 

Vendor Contact Person: 

 

Phone: 

 

    

E-mail Address: 	  

***please  indicate the IP of the interface server on the network diagram.*** 

5. Identify the number of CAD terminals and/or MDT terminals by ORI for your Agency: 

Agency ORI Location 

Description 

Number of 

Workstations 

Operating System 

Version 

Anti-virus 

Software 

Page 1 



CONFIGURATION REQUIREMENTS 

Printer Configuration Requirements  

Any Windows based printer that the computer can print to will be acceptable. All messages will be sent 

to either the terminal that initiated the transaction or unsolicited messages will be sent to designated 

terminals that will be requested later. 

NOTE: This configuration is the minimum recommended for connection to CAS applications only and does 

not address additional functionality, features or capacities that may be required for other processing 

required by your agency. 

Specific Configuration Requirements  

If your agency has different requirements for the type of computing system your agency will be utilizing for 

connection to the CAS applications, you MUST submit a formal request with your specific requirements. 

Page 2 



CONFIGURATION REQUIREMENTS 

Computer Configuration Requirements 

The minimum PC configuration recommended for connection 

Common Requirements for All Windows Systems 

• Microsoft® Internet Explorer 5.5 (and higher), Mozilla 1.4 (and higher), or Firefox 1.0 (and 

higher) 

• Some applications may require the WindowsTM user profile to have write access to the install 

directory 

• The MSHP SSL/VPN and Mobile User options require the Windows Firewall to be enabled and 

virus protection software to be installed. We currently allow AVG, Kaspersky, McAfee, 

Microsoft Forefront, Norton/Symantec, Sophos, and Trend Micro virus protection software. 

Windows Operating System (Windows 7) 

• Intel® Pentium® IV Processor or equivalent (1.5 GHz or faster) —2 GHz is preferred 

• 1 GB of System RAM —2 GB is preferred 

• 80 GB Hard Drive, with 100 MB Available 

• Support for DirectX 9 graphics with: 

• WDDM Driver 

o 128 MB of graphics memory (minimum) 

o 256 MB of graphics memory (preferred) 

o Pixel Shader 2.0 support in hardware 

o 32 bits per pixel 

Windows Operating System (Windows 8) 

• Intel® Pentium® IV Processor or equivalent (1.5 GHz or faster) —2 GHz is preferred 

• 1 GB of System RAM - 2 GB is preferred 

• 80 GB Hard Drive, with 100 MB Available 

• Support for DirectX 9 graphics with: 

• WDDM Driver 

o 128 MB of graphics memory (minimum) 

o 256 MB of graphics memory (preferred) 

o Pixel Shader 2.0 support in hardware 

o 32 bits per pixel 

Page 1 



Private MSHP 

Network 

harter 

Fiber 

00 m 

Charter 

200 mb 

Modem 1 

Workstati 

FC911 

CAD Clients 

Workstatio 

FCSO 

MDT's (5 5) 

F- 

!NA 
MDT's (25) 

ell Secure Mobile Access 620 
Firmware 11.4.0-468 

192.168.223.9 

MULES Lao to Lao 

Sonicwal I 

NSA 3600 

Dell SonicWall NSA 3600 
SonicOS Enhanced 6.5.4.4-44N 

192.168.223.253 

• Franklin County Sheriff's Office 
Network Diagram 

Mules Router 

192.168.100.254 

TO BE REMOVED 

December 18 
th

, 2019 

#1 Bruns Ln. 

Union MO 63084 

13 
636-583-2560 

z 
Workstations (9) 

FCPA 

 

Server 2012 

CAD and RMS Server 

w/ Mules Interface 

 

 

NAS1/NAS2 

  

   

Enterprise Certificate 

Authority 

Radius NPS Server 

Sphinx  -  AA Server 

 

iii Web 

View! 

I IS 

i 
Wireless Access 

Points (4) 

172. 168.209. 

239,242,243,245 

DMZ 

  

Security Analysis Sheet 

Page 3 



Commission Order No. 2020-334 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2020-334 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND  
AUTHORIZING A SERVICE AGREEMENT 
WITH SBC LONG DISTANCE, LLC D/B/A 
AT&T LONG DISTANCE FOR LONG  
DISTANCE SERVICES  
 
WHEREAS, prior hereto on February 28, 2006 the Franklin County Commission adopted Commission Order 
06-060 in the matter of Franklin County entering into an Agreement with AT&T for Long Distance Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary that Franklin County enters an additional Service Agreement with AT&T for AT&T 
High Volume Calling IV(SM) a calling plan for outbound and inbound long distance services due to the 
additions and renovation to existing Franklin County Sherriff Station, Jail and Communication Center; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Service Agreement with AT&T is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Service Agreement with AT&T for AT&T High Volume Calling IV(SM) 
is hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner, Tim Brinker, is authorized to execute any 
and all necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates, and 
instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on 
behalf of and as the act and deed of the County.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to AT&T; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing 
Director; Abe Cook, EMA Director; Melissa Dahms, Administrative Assistant to the Franklin County Sheriff; and 
Steve Pelton, Franklin County Sherriff.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 











Commission Order No. 2020-335 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2020-335 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for July 28, 2020 
addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 
 

Liquor Licenses:   Brown Jerry’s Blues, Blues, and BBQ  
   The Venue at Maison Du Lac   
 
Abstract of Fees: Recorders Fees – June 2020  
   Building Department Fees – June 2020 
    
 
Auctioneer Licenses:   
 
Other:   

 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



 BUILDING DEPARTMENT’S MONTHLY REPORT  
FUND 450 

 
REPORT FOR MONTH OF JUNE 2020 OF RECEIPTS 
GIVEN TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY TREASURER 

 
 
 
Receipts: 
 
450-000-342-17-00 Sale of Books   $               0 
 
450-000-342-28-00 Review/Permit Fees  $        41,803.51 
 
450-000-369-10-00    Forfeited Escrow  $           1,300 .00 
 
450-000-369-10-00 Miscellaneous   $            152.70 
 
 
 
Total Receipts:                                                            $                 43,256.21 
 
 
Less Disbursements: 
 
450-661-110               Refunds                                    $                   4,699.19 

            
 450-632-580-14-00    Miscellaneous                           $                        0 

 
450-632-580-11-00    Ending Receipts Balance          $                38,557.02 
 
 
 
COPY OF REGISTER OF RECEIPTS GIVEN TO TREASURER ATTACHED 
 
 











Commission Order No. 2020-336 
Third Quarter Term 2020 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2020-336 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING A  
LIMITED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  
SWT DESIGN FOR THE USE OF GIS DATA  
DEVELOPED BY FRANKLIN COUNTY 
 

WHEREAS, Franklin County has developed a comprehensive GIS data system and is willing to provide access to 
and use thereof to requesting parties; and 

WHEREAS, SWT Design would like to access Franklin County’s comprehensive GIS data system to be used for 
property lines and topographic data to create a masterplan for the Girl Scouts of Missouri Camp Fiddlecreek in 
Labadie, Missouri; and 
 
WHEREAS, SWT Design is willing to be bound by the terms required by Franklin County to include those set 
forth in the agreement as well as those set forth in this Order. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that entering into an agreement with SWT 
Design is hereby approved and that the Presiding Commissioner of Franklin County is hereby authorized to 
execute such agreement on behalf of Franklin County. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and an executed copy of the agreement be provided to SWT 
Design; Nicole Zielke, Planning/Addressing Manager; Curtis Ellison, GIS Department; and to Ann Struttmann, 
Purchasing Agent.   

 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 








	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval 
	1. Tuesday, July 14, 2020
	2. Thursday, July 16, 2020

	III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
	IV. Action Items 
	a. Commission Order 2020-326 Cooperative Radio Fequency Use Ageement 
	b. Commission Order 2020-327 CARES Act Application Submitted by Meramec Valley R-III 
	c. Commission Order 2020-328 Trustee's Deed 
	d. Commission Order 2020-329 Trustee's Deed
	e. Commission Order 2020-330 Tax Charges
	f. Commission Order 2020-331 Emergency Performance Grant 
	g. Commission Order 2020-332 GIS Agreement with First Student Inc. 
	h. Commission Order 2020-333 User Agency Agreement for Criminal Justice Information Systems
	i. Commission Order 2020-334 Service Agreement with AT&T for Long Distance Services 
	j. Commission Order 2020-335 Consent Agenda 
	k. Commission Order 2020-336 GIS Agreement with SWT Design 

	V. Discussion Items and Reports 
	A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 
	B. Commission Discussion 

	VI. Adjournment 



